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, we have a the rtment and other witnesses 

to comment on reports that convenience r li companies 

been forced to close some r ling centers due to low redemption 

values and redemption volumes and to give us their assessment a 

to whether any permanent damage is occurring to the program due 

to the closure of these centers. 

We have asked witnesses to comment on a third subject, 

namely, the recent discussions which been held among 

beverage container manufacturers, convenience recyclers, and 

others about the overall fiscal lth the program and whet r 

the Legislature ought to consi r changes to the financial 

provisions of the program. 

I would like to remind our witnesses that we are on 

rather tight timeline and they should brief and to the point. 

I would now like to ask Mr. Mar lin, the "father" of 

the beverage container recycling law, if he has any opening 

remarks he'd like to make. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BURT MARGOLIN: (RECORDING MALFUNCTION) 

ASSEMBLYMAN TRICE HARVEY: Mr. Chairman, if I might, 

ile it's setting up, that reminds me of a joke I saw about 

Senator Snort in the cartoons, and Senator Snort was standi 

saying, "I feel very strongly about what I've said and I'll k 

it 100%. I only hope I was misquoted." 

CHAIRMAN BYRON D. SHER: I want to introduce anothe 

member of our committee who has arrived, Assemblyman Sam Far . 

He's the Hawaiian member of our 

something. Mr. Parr? 

2 
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ASSEMBLYMAN SAM FARR: Thank very much. I wou 

just hope that, perhaps, some of the witnesses could speak to 

what I'm going to mention as a consumer not fully unders 

all administrative ins and outs of the program but just a 

one who has tried in one's own house to do something with 

new bill, which I really laud as a major step in the right 

direction. 

I, one, and rhaps it's part the fault of t 

community, find that the process is still very awkward As 

of daughter's allowance we ided that recycling would 

that she could earn some money, so I went out and bought 

three new garbage cans and labeled them "glass," "plastic,~~ 

"aluminum," and we put all of the proper containers in them. 

When they get filled you have to load them in your car, drive 

about a mile to the nearest shopping center where there's a ... 

igloos they call them? The first time we went, there was 

there. Not wanting to take everything back, we just 

in the proper containers and came home with our garbage cans. 

The second time we went we found the hours that the person was 

rt 

there, made sure, and we had to wait in line. When we to t 

glass, my daughter was very disturbed because only about a third 

of the bottles in the glass container had any redemption value 

and it was a process of having to actually go through a 11 

out every bottle: this one counts, is one doesn't. 

I find is that the process that we've developed, and t t's 

I think we need to develop some better incentives, is not s 

convenient as it ought to be. I really think we ought to le 

3 



to lop some way, in our garbage collection system, of having 

some redemption value based on weight or something for all of the 

articles that are in a properly designated container. This is 

one process that makes you collect and be an organized 

collector and then deliver and then have to get paid in an 

awkward process, so I support the concerns of the authors that we 

need to make this process more workable if it's going to really 

implemented in every home and community in California. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Thank you, Sam. I think now we should 

invite our witnesses to come forward. The first witness is Mr. 

Randall Ward, who is the director of the Department of 

Conservation, the agency charged with implementing this program, 

and his assistant, Mr. Vann, who was in charge of the program 

itself in the department. 

MR. RANDALL WARD: Thank you, Mr. Chairman and members, 

r the opportunity to be here today. I, as well, feel it is a 

time for the Legislature to have an opportunity to review a 

program that is really the result of a lot of hard work by a 

r of legislators as well as a variety of industry and 

ironmental interests. 

We've prepared a package for you that contains a number 

of charts that I'll be referring to, and I think these charts 

will give you some indication of the complexity of some of 

cs that, at least in terms of the questions that were 

aised by Assemblyman Margolin, that need to be addressed if 

're going to talk about any short-term correction. But, first, 

let me start with answering and responding to the questions that 

the committee submitted to me. 

- 4 



We initially developed our audit program with the 

assumption that we were going to have somewhere between 1,700 and 

1,800 recycling centers throughout the state. That assumption 

was based on the number of convenience zones, as you'll recall, 

that were tied to major supermarkets throughout the state. What 

has occurred, which I indicated at the last oversight hearing 

that we had, is by virtue of the competitive interests of the 

grocers, one grocer not wanting to send his customers to r 

at a nearby competitor. They have all chosen to contract with 

recyclers to provide that service on site. The cons nee i 

that we have about 2,400 existing recycling centers thr t 

the state that are looking to achieve enough volume to su 

In addition to that there are approximately 

would say that is a minimum, of existing recycling centers that 

may or may not be in zones, the vast preponderance of which are 

not in zones, that were in business before this program was 

inaugurated. 

So, in effect, you are looking at about 300 recycling 

opportunities, up from about 600 prior to the inauguration of 

this program. We estimated that approximately half our staff 

would be devoted to the subject of audits. We also estimat 

that we would have to, which we have done, open up field offi s 

We have a Los Angeles office that is currently open a staff 

We will have, in the near term, a San Diego office that is 

and staffed, the Bay Area, Sacramento, and the Valley largely 

being serviced out of the Sacramento office. 

- 5 -



We have conducted audits on each and every certified 

recycler and major dealer in convenience zones in the state to 

date. We did not anticipate, I believe, the severity of the 

problem as outlined by Assemblyman Margolin with regard to posted 

hours, sign-in requirements, and those kinds of things being 

adhered to. I would suspect that it would be rightfully 

characterized as a start-up phenomenon. 

As a practical matter, you're looking at essentially 

five major recyclers that have responded to this program by the 

Legislature, as opposed to small individual recyclers simply 

expanding their operations. Those recycling companies went from 

next to nothing in terms of employees to, in one case, about 

1,400 employees in a frame of about ninety days. While we 

recognize that we have a responsibility to enforce the law, it 

also needs to be recognized that there is a practical issue in 

terms of start-up associated with those centers. I suspect that 

you're going to hear more about that from the recyclers that have 

indicated they would like an opportunity to testify this morning. 

The next question you ask is what enforcement action we 

have taken with dealers and recycling centers which are not in 

compliance with the provisions of law. We have a chart. *(See 

written testimony in back). It's Exhibit One, the first page 

back. I think this gives you a fairly vivid description of the 

kind of activities that our audit branch has been involved in. 

Suffice it to say that there are audit problems over and above 

simply the issue of convenience and adherence by the recyclers to 

the laws relative to convenience; posting, hours, and signing 

- 6 -
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aluminum is certainly the most significant. Aluminum is coming 

into California and taking benefit of the additional penny on the 

redemption value over and above scrap. These are unlabeled 

containers, so it is illegal for whoever is paying for that 

aluminum to be paying this penny, but there are some very artful 

ways to beat the system that involve more significant 

investigation than simply looking at debits and credits in 

somebody's books. 

We did not envision having to hire auditors that were 

going to be using binoculars and rented cars and sitting a block 

down from scrap metal dealers, and that is something that we have 

had to do. We have also been working with the state Attorney 

General's office division of law enforcement on that issue as 

well, but the amount of dollars there is significant. I can't 

give you an estimate at this point, but I will indicate to you 

that one 40-foot trailer with a load of crushed aluminum has a 

value of approximately $20,000 in California, more than it would 

in another bordering state. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: These are interesting and important and 

you're trying to tell us why you've got to look at a lot of other 

things besides enforcement at the convenience centers. Each one 

of these is going to be provocative and suggest questions from 

committee members. We'll stipulate that your audits have to 

cover other things, but we really want you to get to the subject 

of the hearing, which is the enforcement at the convenience 

centers, the hours, and so forth. 

- 9 -



MR. WARD: Okay. If you e a k at the c rt that I 

previously referred to, Mr. Chairman, we've almost 4,200 

visits. These are dealers, r lers, a ver smal r of 

1,900 

or 

fines and 

processors. e 4 200 visits, we 

vio tions. We're current in 

process for those recyclers and processors to 

settle their enforcement actions. Thir two 

see on the far right bottom, have alr 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Mr. Margolin? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Mr. Ward, on 

ss 

t 

rcent, ~s you can 

se tled. 

issue of 

enforcement for the convenience centers and recyclers, as you 

know, one of my concerns has been the s ss with whi those 

enforcement efforts have been pursued. You've 

today, you've made the case on other occasions, 

enforcement actions you must undertake as well. 

importance of those ot r enforcement ac ons 

mentioned to you in the past, from the r 

California consumer and person interest 

I 

ve 

n r 

the case 

have other 

re t the 

as I've 

f the 

tu ni their 

beverage containers conveniently, most rtant en cement 

priori as envisioned in the b 11 was ranteei 

convenient recycli centers were n 

according to the terms of t law. 

n we checked with r tme ea 

issue of how far your enforcement efforts p 
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unlabeled containers, things of that sort. I'm looking at how 

you affect the behavior of these convenience recyclers. We put 

into the bill $100 per day per violation penalties. That's the 

fine, $100 per day. We put that in on the assumption that people 

would meet the minimum standards in the bill pretty regularly if 

they thought they were at risk for $100 per day. There had been 

as of that date, if I'm looking at your material correctly, no 

fines actually paid. Some cases were in process, but no fines 

paid as of May 9 by convenience recyclers. Is that correct? As 

of May 9, was that correct? 

MR. WARD: Yes, I would assume that it is. 

Let me stipulate as well that our highest priority is an 

oversight function over the proper operation of these recyclers, 

and I wasn't intending to minimize that as our objective, 

Assemblyman Margolin. I was simply indicating, and I think the 

other members would understand, that we have stewardship 

responsibility over $120 million. The last thing that I want to 

see, or the Legislature wants to see, is that we've paid out some 

significant money for containers that weren't eligible to 

participate in the process. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: I will also stipulate, Mr. Ward, 

to the fact that your guardianship of that fund is extremely 

important and I'm not in any way questioning that. I'm just 

trying to get the key elements in what will give this program 

credibility with the Legislature and the public, or what has the 

potential to destroy credibility. This element of enforcement 

certainly has that. So, as of May 9 there were no fines paid by 

- 11 -



convenience recyclers although there were a 

process. 

How many fines have actually n 

26? 

MR. VANN: I ink can ee 

r 

l as of 

t 3 % 

violations have been paid by recyclers. Now, I i 

r in 

, May 

1,105 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: This has all happened in the last 

fourteen days? 

MR. VANN: It has happened in the st two to three 

weeks, and we are doing the final paperwork and aski 

checks from the recyclers at this point in time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Per location and per v 

for the 

at ion, 

do you have an average as to what's been id? convenience 

recycler, do you know per location, on aver 

months of this bill s existence? 

MR. WARD: I think the i rtant 

, t first five 

is there is due process to these indiv 

it's not something that happens ... 

ls. Once we fine 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Mr. Ward, 

question. As know, and as Mr. r certa n 

defender of due process and believe very str 

I'm asking is ... 

wasn t 

nows I m a 

n that. What 

MR. WARD: I s t were, t s 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: That was a very astute int to 

make, given my sympa ies, and I' 1 note t. 

question for s, and I'll state n br r 

terms: the $100 a day was desig as a fine which wou 

- 12 
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sufficient in its size to discourage people from continuing to 

violate the law and simply assume that, well, if they have to pay 

a fine here and again it's a cost of doing business. We wanted 

to make the dollar amount large enough to discourage that kind of 

behavior. What I'm trying to find out here is, with t se 

hundreds of centers out of compliance, continuing problems with 

compliance leading to the kind of consumer frustration we've had, 

for somebody who may not have been in compliance for five months, 

in many cases, or in some cases, what are individual centers 

having to pay on an average? 

MR. WARD: Okay, let me give you an example. I was 

going to go into that. Really, your question was a potential 

criticism of the timing under which we had been able to actually 

settle these cases, and I indicated that some of that was 

relative to due process, and many of the cases that occurred back 

in January and February are only now being settled. What we're 

doing is fining them the maximum, $100 a day. What we are 

settling for in most instances is, where we have a large recycler 

that may have 200 or 300 violations, we are charging him half of 

that in the form of a cash fine and we are mandating that he show 

us receipts for advertising for the other half . 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: But Mr. Ward, the penalty was 

designed to encourage a recycler who was not respecting the law 

in the terms of his compromise to respect the terms of the 

compromise. Why would you take the impact of that penalty and 

reduce it to half? The advertising that you re talking about, 

the advertising offset, that's going to help that recycler. It's 

- 13 -



good that they're doing the advertisi The ld done 

more. But how does that teach them a lesson 

them that you can't post hours a t n not 

MR. WARD: Ass n Ma 

a judgement call, as far as I'm 

of maximum fines throughout state law that 

agencies choose to levy at or below max 

case, I feel that we got the benefit of 

exercised some judgement in terms of 

had a number of recyclers that had mult 

s that tell 

? 

that it s 

e re a variety 

various enforcing 

rate. In this 

rate. We 

nistration. We 

v lations and it was 

our decision to simply maximize the ef rt on advertising, which 

you and I have both agreed deserves some critic sm, ..• 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: But it to me, Mr. Ward, as 

if you're asking them to do something that ld have been 

doing anyway and that benefits them when 

I guess the reason 'm ask 

paid r center, and I'll close on thi 

Harvey and others have some questions ... , 

department last fall we envisi that we 

wi this cause at $100 r for 

a new $100 fine levi by there d 

be, out of 
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doesn't accept all three container types on the day that your 

auditor is there you cite them for that day. The fine would be 

$100. Then we begin this several week long, several months long, 

actually, in may cases, administrator process. Do you go back to 

that location on subsequent occasions and cite them with 

additional hundred dollar fines? Can someone be cited, in other 

words, on one day in January for being out of compliance, you 

start your paperwork going, can they wait five months, now, 

before they pay their hundred dollar fine, or in the case of an 

advertising office it may be a fifty dollar fine, and during that 

time continue not to do what they were cited for not having done? 

MR. WARD: Well, I understand the nature of your 

question. 

What we have done, I think you can see by the number of 

violations that have occurred, we have been to more centers than 

just simply once. Our initial estimate for staffing and budget 

was that we would have two audits per year per recycling center, 

and that was the estimate on which we justified the personnel and 

the dollars. We also have an attachment that displays that would 

be necessary. We also recognized that during start-up it might 

take more than that, so we did contract with some of the big 

eight accounting firms to assist us in that audit function. 

Now, I will be the first to admit that we had 2,400 

versus 1,700 recycling centers. The best we could do was 

speculate, initially, on how many audits we were going to have to 

perform and try to prepare for that. We were gearing up at the 

same time. 

- 15 -



ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Mr. Ward, if I cou interr in 

the interest of time, my question is, when 

recycling center that's flagrantly di 

a single citation, it's $100, 

does your department wi ac rs, 

come across a 

he aw, give 

ocess, t 

vio tors, who are violating the law in t 

certainly are entitled to due process, but 

nter 

r fines id. What 

enforcement action guarantees that they n't s 

okay, I have to pay. I can operate for five mon 

, "Well, 

now and I 

don't have to pay for five months of noncompliance, it's $50." 

What do you do to deal with that situation? That's the question. 

MR. VANN: In most instances, when 

out in the field at a specific site a the 

let's say, for not having a sign , they 

put that sign up, so when the auditor leaves, 

generally at that facility. The 

back to recheck those facilities 

they are still in compliance wi 

ito s a e 

ical 

statu e. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Well, I ss 

a 

itor has been 

rator is cited, 

iately respond and 

t signage is 

to go 

e sure t 

rea I'm 

not sure that that's been done, Mr. Vann, to the ex ent t it 

would have an effect on r lers is act t still fi 

in the surveys we do in Los eles five months ram, 

30% or better noncompliance. If 've f st 

run-through of all of the locations, iss t se citations, and 

have a mechanism in ce that s t some fear of this 

program in the hearts of t r lers not 

complying with the pr ram, I would think that we stil wouldn't 

continue to have this 30%-plus liance a 
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MR. VANN: The auditors cycle back to those sites. We 

have told all of the recyclers that we have fined ... , you 

commented on the 50% cash, 50% advertising, ... , we have notified 

them that the next time around there'll be no negotiation, 

there'll be a fine, the maximum rate. On the individual recycler 

basis $100 may not sound like much, but when you issue 100 fines 

to a single recycler that is $10,000, and those fines begin to 

get very significant to those recyclers. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Mr. Vann, you've now said the 

words that are the heart of my problem with your enforcement 

strategy: the next time around, no concession. There may not be 

for this program a next time around if we don't get it on track 

in its first year, in its first six months, of operation. That 

was the point I tried to make to you last year, and I'm trying to 

make to you this spring. 

There's not but a limited amount of patience here in the 

Legislature for seeing this program incrementally phase into 

operation. What we wanted from the department, and what I asked 

you for as the author of the bill and tried to appeal to you to 

do, and thought we had an understanding on, was aggressive 

enforcement from day one, because somebody who goes in with a bag 

of cans to a recycling center and sees that center ... , can't 

figure out when they're open, can't figure out where they are, 

can't figure out how to return the containers, and walks away in 

frustration, isn't going to come back, necessarily, the second 

time. 

- 17 -



CHAIRMAN SHER: Mr. Margolin, I think 

made very well. We've heard the response. We 

second question from Mr. Ward about c re 

convenience center. Mr. Har 

a comment on this point. 

want t ask a 

ASSEMBLYMAN TRICE HARVEY: Well, I 

that point, because I know we've been in this 

int's been 

to get to the 

st on a make 

ss I'd say, on 

t five months 

and I'm new here, but as I looked at the statistics here too, the 

recycling centers, you've got 2,609 cases and dealers, 1,555, so 

that appears to me that you're working hard on recyclers, twice 

as much as other areas. That's just an observation. It may or 

may not be right. 

I realize, also, in this five-month riod, nothing can 

be perfect. I sat here, and when I got up re I was against 

this, by the way, as I've expressed. I finally voted for this, 

felt it was the right thing to do as far as cleani up. It's 

laws and another example, I might say, of government 

telling private enterprise, "We're going to 

We're going to set all the rules for the 

to tell you how to make money, and if 

going to be upset with you. II 

ssi 

t 

siness. 

make 

in business. 

We're going 

we're 

Now, I believe in due process, as 

due process takes a long time, a 

s, but 

five months s not a le thy 

enough time to get involved. I will ree with 

adjustments, t I think for $100 fine, fine t 

you're paying $100 fine and 50% reed rtisernent, 

fining that individual, ~nowing that cou fine h 
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each violation, forcing him to advertise, and when you force this 

advertisement that's after he's stated business hours, probably, 

that's part of the deal, then you're bringing people back there 

through advertisement to see that the hours are posted. I think 

the compromise between half of it being money, half it being 

advertisement, is good, so that when Mr. Sam Farr comes back this 

guy's paid $50 plus advertised. He'll find that there are hours 

posted there. I think that what you're doing there is a good 

step forward. I'm not saying that Mr. Margolin disagreed. He's 

talking about process, speed, and all that. Unfortunately, the 

courts don't allow us to be as fast as we want to. I'm not one 

to say that I disagree with that portion, because we've all 

experienced that, as far as the due process. It's very slow. I 

think your opportunity after this is to stay aggressive. It's 

one I'm sure you recognized from the beginning and recognize 

today. I hope you will do that. I'm sure you will. I have no 

doubt about that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: On the next point, Randy, just 

one last factual question to tie it down. How much money has 

been collected, checks in hand, from recyclers as of today? 

That's not clear to me from your chart, and if you can just 

answer that question I'll leave this issue for now and let us go 

on to the next point. 

MR. WARD: It's my understanding, Assemblyman, that 

these have just been settled. As we indicated, between the time 

that you received that letter and now, we have settl a number 

of these that had been in process for approximately ninety days. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: But just to clear, there 

hasn't been a single check received yet in the department, money 

transmitted, from a recycler five months into the program? Just 

to be clear on that point. 

MR. WARD: We will have all the money t see here 

within thirty days. They have agreed to all these stipulations. 

You also need to understand that we have to offer them a 

public hearing process, a variety of things occur here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: I understand. The larger theme, 

and I won't repeat it in the interest of time here, is the 

question ... 

MR. WARD: It's not like handing someone a traffic 

ticket and telling them they have 30 days to mail in the $25. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Well, we can discuss that at 

another time, Mr. Ward, but again the question is what kind of 

sign you send to the recycling centers, what ki of business 

practices have they established, what expectations do you create, 

about their need to perform in the future, and do you run the 

risk with enforcement that's too slow and that is not 

sufficiently aggressive. Do you run the risk of sending them the 

message that they can accept these occasional fines as a cost of 

doing business not run the kind of operation we anticipated. 

MR. WARD: On the one hand, I can tell that one of 

the recyclers in particular was fined the $10,000 that Mr. Vann 

was speaking about to begin with. That's a significant amount of 

money. Obviously there were going to discussions re tive to 

that amount, but : think $10,000 is an inhibiting factor, as you 

suggest. At the same ~ime, we recognize that they ... 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Which recycler was that? 

MR. WARD: I'm not sure that it's proper for us to .•. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Okay, I won't ask. Thank you 

very much. 

MR. WARD: The recycler may want to comment on his own 

to the degree our enforcement has impacted his ability to do 

business. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Sir, could we get you to shift to the 

second subject, the closure of these recycling centers, because 

we have to move through this and give the other witnesses and 

opportunity. 

MR. WARD: Well, first of all, nothing is as bad as it 

seems and nothing is as good as it seems. I think that you need 

to recognize that, by virtue of the industry subsidy that we are 

providing to guarantee convenience we have, in fact, created a 

false economy to some extent. We recognized that going in. That 

was the price that the Legislature was willing to pay to 

guarantee maximum convenience for the consumers to recycle these 

three beverage container types. We estimated that between 1,700 

and 2,000 were supportable under the way the system was 

inaugurated. Again, at that time, it was speculative. We have, 

now, 2,400 centers, so the piece of the pie is divided up, but 

not only is the piece of the pie divided up, as you can see on 

Exhibit Five, which is the colored chart that you have in your 

packet, on 31.4% of the volume is being collected by certified 

recycling centers within convenience zones. That volume is the 

key to their economic health. 
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That also raises a couple of other questions. We have a 

bonus that was provided from the unrefunded deposits that 

currently is at about 0.4% per container. That 0.4% per 

container is not restricted to the certified recycling centers. 

That bonus is paid indirectly to anyone who is collecting those 

cans. So you have the recyclers, who have been in business long 

before the inauguration of this program, receiving substantial 

benefit, 60% to 70% of the benefit, from this program and they 

are not certified or, if they are certified, they are not in 

convenience zones. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: The law requires that they all receive 

the bonus. 

MR. WARD: That bonus is handled in a variety of ways, 

but in many cases you may have a recycling center that has 

branches that aren't certified. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: I'm not talking about certified. I'm 

talking about the noncertified. 

MR. WARD: Noncertified? 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Does the law require that they be paid 

the bonus? 

MR. WARD: As it currently exists, they can take those 

to a certified recycling center, and they're no different than 

you or I would be. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Are they taking them to them? 

MR. WARD: Yes, absolutely. Of the money that we have 

estimated for the bonus, we're looking at roughly 66% of that 

money ... 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: They don't collect it directly, do they? 

MR. WARD: No. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: They only collect it by taking it to a 

certified ... 

MR. WARD: The only one who can collect it directly from 

us is a certified center, but what this indicates is that the 

benefit that you envisioned would be gained by these convenience 

zone recyclers as a result of a bonus program from the unrefunded 

deposits is largely not benefitting those that you hoped it 

would. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, if every container that's taken to 

a center that's certified benefits the certified center too, 

doesn't it. 

MR. WARD: Well, if that certified center is not in a 

zone, if that certified center .•. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: It benefits the certified center? 

MR. WARD: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: So, if there were a way to adjust this 

to make sure that these were redeemed in those centers that we 

want to make sure are vigorous and viable, that might be 

something we ought to work on? 

MR. WARD: Well, I think you have to say not only 

certified. You're talking about a convenience zone. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, that's what I mean. 

MR. WARD: Because, as you can see on the chart, there 

are number of certified centers that are not in convenience 

zones. 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: Of course, you have the ability to 

decide who's certified and who isn't certified, right? 

MR. WARD: Within the guidelines of law, we do, but not 

based on our own independent decision as to who should benefit 

economically. We do not have that authority. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: What I'm trying to get at, is this a 

problem where an adjustment could be accomplished to serve the 

purpose of seeing that the benefits of the bonus are carrying out 

the convenience objective? 

MR. WARD: I think there are certainly some 

possibilities in that regard, Mr. Chairman. I think that, from 

our perspective, our priority was convenience. That was the 

major final negotiating issue that resulted in the passage of 

this piece of legislation and we considered convenience to be a 

high priority, and again, that's why it's very important that 

you're having this timely oversight hearing, so we have an 

opportunity to tell you a little about some of the consequences 

of this program currently are, and that's a major one. 

Exhibit Six gives you an indication, and you can see, 

this is the current system. We currently have an overall 

recycling rate of about 53%. The two figures that are most 

important, and I can explain any of the others, are the bottom 

two numbers: the operational costs and the net income. The 

operational costs, and this is a fictitious recycling center that 

we estimated what it would take on a monthly basis to break even, 

and that is the $1841. 
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The $533 below that, and that is the negative cash flow 

that they're currently incurring, so thus, the reason for the 

convenience zone recyclers becoming a bit more organized and a 

bit more vocal. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Does this apply overall, or just to the 

convenience zone recyclers? 

MR. WARD: This is convenience zone. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Exhibit Six relates, this is kind of the 

average situation for a recycling center in a convenience zone? 

MR. WARD: That's correct. 

And this is if it was ••• , I suspect that some of the 

recycler's operating costs are probably between ten and twenty 

percent higher than this $1841. This is our estimate of a very 

efficient, lean and mean, operation. 

Side B is if the recycling rate went up to 65% overall. 

Sixty-five percent recycling rate, to give you some perspective 

on that, would require about a 20% increase in the recycling rate 

of aluminum, and then you can see they will still ... 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Because it carries the biggest part of 

it and always will, presumably, because of the scrap value. 

MR. WARD: Well, I think you can see these volumes and 

costs per container type, on the other two columns that give you 

that indication, that is correct. 

So there is still a $300-plus negative under the most 

ideal situation at a 65% overall recycling rate. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: And the conclusion from that is that in 

order even to break even, let alone making a profit, they've got 
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to get more revenues than this recycling, from one source or 

another, is that right? 

There are a variety of options. From one source or 

another? 

MR. WARD: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Maybe we should list those options. One 

of course, is increase in volume, which would just bring the loss 

down to, on the average, the $328, but •.. 

MR. WARD: We've been asked by members to run scenarios 

on a variety of options at one cent and anyplace between 1.25 and 

2 cents. What we've chosen to do is show you, at the current 

program level of one center, what could occur, would have to 

occur, within the current statutory confines of the disbursement 

of those monies for a recycling center to break even under the 

penny. 

Now, again, it's also been expressed that there is an 

interest in seeing additional money flow out to the consumer as 

an incentive. First, I would like to say that our polls, the 

industry polls ... 

CHAIRMAN SHER: That's not what I was trying to focus 

on. I know that there is concern about that, but I'm concerned 

about the options to cure this problem that you've just 

highlighted, and that is to bring more revenues into the 

recycling center. Unless, of course, indirectly, by getting more 

out to the consumer, it also benefits the recycling center by 

bringing a greater volume in. Is that what you're suggesting? 
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MR. WARD: I suspect it's a combination of both, but 

what I'm indicating here is that a 65% recycling rate under the 

current statutory framework of the program, they still don't 

survive. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: That's a pretty dismal picture. 

MR. WARD: Well, it's not one that I particularly like 

to paint, but, again, I think that, as I indicated, you've got 

between sixty and seventy percent of the unrefunded deposits that 

you anticipated to be benefitting these convenience zone 

recyclers that are going elsewhere. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay. That's why I wanted you to 

outline the options for curing this loss situation for your 

average recycler in a convenience zone. One way we suggested was 

increasing the volume, and another way is to try to find a way to 

see that these bonus payments go to these convenience recyclers 

and not to people outside the convenience zone or who aren't ... 

MR. WARD: Okay, well, the only two mechanisms that you 

currently have available to you, are the convenience incentive 

payment, which is the only pure direct subsidy to the convenience 

zone, and the bonus for the ... , and on Exhibit Seven, if you 

increased that pure cash flow in the convenience incentive 

payment, the 40%, at the current recycling rate, you can see the 

loss is at $133. That is also with the provision where the bonus 

would only be paid to convenience zone recyclers, as well, so 

this is the maximum internalization of the existing moneys that 

we have to benefit convenience zone recyclers. 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: Is it possible in the existing law to 

limit the bonus payments to recyclers in the convenience zones, 

or would that require a change in the law? 

MR. WARD: It would require a statutory change. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Do you recommend that? 

MR. WARD: No, I'm not recommending that. I'm simply 

providing you with an understanding of the two mechanisms that 

give an ability for these recycling centers, and convenience is 

your priority, to continue surviving under the current ... 

CHAIRMAN SHER: These are good charts, and they're 

informative. Is the information hard enough so that we can 

project unless something is done it will go on in this fashion 

and these convenience zone recyclers will continue to suffer 

these losses so something should be done during this legislative 

session to turn that around? 

MR. WARD: Well, first of all, again, we're speculating. 

There's a couple of other potential mitigating factors here that 

we are, for all intents and purposes, five months into this 

program. For the most part, most of these recyclers weren't in 

operation until the drop-dead date of January 1. They have not 

experienced the heavy volumes that they're going to experience 

following the summer beer and soft drink sales. Seventy percent, 

approximately, beer and soft drink sales occur during the months 

of June, July, August and September. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: So, are you telling me it's too early 

with the experience we have to assume that this situation will 

continue? 
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MR. WARD: I can't say that e re's an element 

of risk there, and that element of risk is if one of these 

recyclers decides to make a 

then I end up with egg on 

siness 

can speculate that there are goi to 

cis on a 

I' 

ncreas 

l t plug, 

is that you 

vo s and 

you can speculate with good reason virtue of the increased 

sales through the summer months. What I'm indicating is that, as 

the volumes stay at the overall 53% rate, I'm showing you the 65% 

recycling rate also, so you can have an opportunity to speculate 

on your own. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, you understand our situation, Mr. 

Ward, and that is that we have these figures in the early months 

based on the non-peak periods and t is ture adjourns at the 

end of August, after this peak season, and we have to make a 

decision if we want to make some ki justment before we go 

into ... , assuming the Legislature wants to it and Governor 

wants to sign it. So, that's we're havi this ring and 

why we need your help. We don't want you to have on your 

face, but we don't want to have it on our face. 

MR. WARD: I think ... , same thi t t I told the 

industry is that the recyclers are ly in best ition 

to represent their ills. What I've given , here, is a fairly 

generic recycler operating efficie so that can see from 

someone who is in a fairly objective ition what they're facing 

recognizing that they're going to testifyi following me, and 

I'm also indicating here that the two options that you have are, 

really, to tinker with the bonus and 

system. 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, another option is, as Mr. Margolin 

indicated in his opening remarks, to increase the redemption 

payments. He talked about the $120 million fund that you are the 

shepherd of now. That fund would grow substantially if there 

were two for a nickel payments made. It would provide moneys to 

increase the incentive payments to the recycling centers. I know 

your view is that it will also increase the bonus payments, and 

some of those are being misdirected, but perhaps we could deal 

with that as well, so there are other possibilities through 

legislation to try to increase the.amount of money going into 

this program. 

MR. WARD: I think, as I understood Assemblyman 

Margolin's proposal, and correct me if I'm wrong because I just 

got the benefit of seeing it yesterday, was that that 2~ cents 

comes from a graduated increase in the amount paid by 

distributors starting out with a 25% ... 

MR. MARGOLIN: Mr. Ward, if I can interject, we're still 

in the process of developing the details of the proposal and I 

don't think it's appropriate yet to get into the internal 

mechanics of how that 2~ cents would work. I guess Mr. Sher's 

question, if I can just restructure his question, is that there 

are options beyond the ones you've outlined here, and I think in 

my opening statement I made clear that the option that is most 

appealing to me because it most directly ties into the larger 

objectives of the program is to consider this increase in refund 

value, and we can discuss it another time, how it would be done, 

we can negotiate about the mechanics of it, but. if we can produce 
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that two for a nickel incentive for producers, isn't that 

something we need to consider as well? That's the question of 

Mr. Sher. 

MR. WARD: Okay, what I wou indicate re is that 

additional benefit that you pay to consumers t results in a 

disbenefit to convenience zone recyclers ... , in other words, 

you're assuming that the additional pennies associated with the 

redemption of these containers is going to stimulate additional 

recycling, okay? You may well be right. What I'm saying is that 

you currently have 59% or plus of that money flowing to people 

outside those convenience zones. If you raise the minimum 

redemption value to 2t cents and reduce the current amount of 

money that is going to convenience zone recyclers and, in so 

doing, that you have probably guaranteed that they will pull the 

plug. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Mr. Ward, the point behind t re 

being convenience zone recyclers is that they are supposed to be 

convenient to where consumers are and, if this program is to 

succeed, they therefore are supposed to have, over time, an 

advantage in terms of marketing to consumers the merits of 

returning your beverage containers . 

MR. WARD: . .. over time ... 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Over time, but again, for this 

program to survive it has to happen within, as we discussed on 

many occasions a somewhat limited time-frame, especially if we 

start to see backward motion, which we've seen most recently. 

You keep on talking about the convenience zone recylers and the 
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difficulties they face in competing with the nonconvenience zone 

recyclers. Obviously, I'm for making this convenient, and one of 

the keys to the compromise, and I want the convenience zone 

recyclers to prosper, but we can't guarantee that r action 

by the state, whether it's your SIP increase i , or ther 

it's this two for a nickel concept. There's no guarantee either 

way you go. In the end it's up to their ingenuity, their talent, 

their ability to make this program work in their own region 

that'll determine its long-range prospects. All we can do is 

make judgement about what we think will best benefit the consumer 

and have the most potential to encourage consumer participation 

involving the return of greater volumes of beverage containers. 

In the two for the nickel concept, the increase in refund value 

imoacts the consumer. They will look at this program 

differently. This SIP increase, the subsidy increase, may make 

the economic bottom line for a convenience zone recycler come out 

somewhat differently, but I'm not interested in keeping those 

people, or anyone, for that matter, in business if they don't 

produce, if they don't perform, and this is not ti to 

performance. 

MR. WARD: Okay, listen, Assemblyman Mar lin, you and I 

don't necessarily have a difference in phi ical views on 

here. I'm simply operating under the mandate the Legislature 

gave me, which was to pay deference to these convenience zones, 

and I am looking at those convenience zones and the number of 

zones that we have as a priority, and I'm looking for ways, and I 

am not indicating that I support these ways. I'm si y looking 

for options. 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: No one is suggesting that you are. You 

have to operate under the existing law, but the point of this 

hearing is to see, in the remaining time we have in this 

legislative session, if some adjustment ght be made that would 

change the law under which you operate that would serve these 

multiple purposes of providing more convenience for the consumer, 

bring greater volume in, and also making these convenience zone 

redemption centers more economically viable. 

I don't know the details of the plan that Mr. Margolin 

is talking about, the two for a nickel, but at a minimum, as I 

understand it, if we did go to two for a nickel, or some other 

figure, the distributors would have to pay that amount into the 

central fund. They're paying a penny a container, and now they 

would be paying two for a nickel if we're going to give the 

consumer two for a nickel back. Even if you got the 65% figure, 

there's still 35% that aren't redeemed, and it is that leeway 

that funds this program and provides the incentive payment, the 

resource out of which the incentive payments can be made. In any 

event, it would not only be better for the consumer who redeems, 

but there would be more money in the program that you would be 

handling that would be available for the incentive payments as 

well. I would assume, and with an adjustment of the bonus, it 

wou~d be even more effective, so what we're searching for here is 

some kind of mechanism, midstream, if we really think it's a 

proJlem ... , you know, if your figures tell us we don't really 

know, it's too early to make an adjustment, we ought to live 

through the summer season and then make a decision, that means 
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we're making a decision next January, and Mr. Margolin's fear is 

the whole program may have collapsed by next January. 

MR. WARD: He may well be right. You know, the 

provision that the Legislature establis in t bill, that in 

the event that a recycling center decides to go out siness, 

is that the retailer, that is the center of that convenience zone 

is then responsible, so I mean, as I've indicated before this 

committee before, ultimately, I've never been too concerned about 

convenience because the Legislature, in their infinite wisdom, 

took care of it. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: One man who is concerned is shaking his 

head in agony in the back: Mr. Howe, who represents those 

retailers who would ultimately have the responsibility. 

MR. WARD: I can feel the darts in my back. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: No, no, that's a fact. That's not 

something you're suggesting for the first time now. That ~the 

way it is, so everybody has an interest in making sure that that 

doesn't happen, that it succeeds, and we're searching for 

whether, as Mr. Margolin labeled it, some midcourse correction 

is indicated now that will prevent that from happening, they will 

make sure that we've got convenience and that these centers don't 

fold in the interim and that's why we're here. 

MR. WARD: I think the best thing that I can say in the 

interest of time, and I know you have a number of other witnesses 

and we've already exceeded our time, is that we're pr red to 

run scenarios, economic scenarios, based on these models which I 

think are pretty accurate, and anything that you want to take a 
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look at, we'd be happy to do that. I've already committed to 

work with Assemblyman Margolin. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: And we're looking for your 

recommendations as well, if you have any, because we have 

vehicles, as they say around here, we have bills pending in which 

we can make these adjustments if they're necessary and if there's 

a consensus among those parties who put this program together in 

the first place that it would be helpful to achieve these 

comDonly held goals. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Just to indicate also that I'm 

more than prepared to work with the department, appreciate the 

cooperation we've received thus far in trying to sort through our 

differences, and we do have some differences about how to 

implement the program, but I've never questioned your commitment 

to :rying to make it work within your vision of how it should 

work, and on the issue of midcourse correction we'll be working 

with you in the next several days to see if we can't run some 

proposals by you. 

MR. WARD: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Mr. Ward, I want to thank you both for 

your testimony. It was good testimony. We threw the question 

and the interaction, we brought out the issues, and now we're 

going to hear from other witnesses and get their views, and I, 

again, I want to particularly focus on these questions about 

enforcements and the convenience centers and whether the idea of 

bringing in new money into the program for the consumers and for 

the centers, so let's go to our next witness who is Bill 

Shiceman, the Californians Against Waste. Is Bill here? 
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MR. BILL SHIREMAN: Thank you very much Mr. Chair and 

members of the committee. Two years ago we began a very unusual 

and unique and laudable process. We brought together a variety 

of groups; environmentalists, industry groups, r lers made 

a mutual commitment that they would put into place in Cali rnia, 

a recycling system that would work. That would prosper 

environmentally, as well as for recyclers and put into place an 

efficient system that would clean up California. Now it's time 

to ensure that the system that we put into place is one that we 

can all be proud of, that we can all continue to stand behind. 

The reality is that the system that we have doesn't yet meet the 

standards of quality that Californians deserve. And I think that 

calls upon all of the players in this process. The industry 

groups, the recyclers, the environmentalists and members of the 

Legislature to make a choice. And the choice is whether we're to 

worK separately and institute perhaps nonsolutions to the 

program, or whether we are to work together to institute a 

serious midcourse correction to the program that will allow it to 

achieve it's objectives. Environmentalists have convened a study 

group for this process to come up with a solution t works for 

the program; industry groups have done that as well. 

Environmentalists' concerns with the program t far are that 

consumers are not getting by and large, the two-cent refunds that 

we anticipated would be paid to them for containers at convenient 

centers by use of the redemption bonus. And that ocessing fees 

have not been recalculated so that they would be sufficient to 

finance quality recycling centers. Now the industry has concerns 
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that if processing fees are re alculated, to finance those 

quality centers, the fees would be too high, and they would 

prefer that that change not happen. The first alternative that 

they would look to would be to provide for some kind of internal 

subsidy -- to again take the moneys that would provide a higher 

refund for consumers and direct those towards supporting the 

system -- or the alternative of not supporting the underlying 

convenience system. We don't think that an end to the underlying 

convenience system is any kind of a solution to this problem, nor 

is simply providing barely enough suppo~t for a continually 

starving system of convenience recycling centers. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: If I could break in, do you dispute the 

department's figures they gave us this morning that suggests that 

even if there were greater incentives for consumers out there and 

even if the volume of redemption rose to 65 percent, these 

recycling centers would still be losing money. Do you dispute 

that? 

MR. SHIREMAN: Well, it depends upon the assumptions 

that are made. And there are many, many assumptions that are 

included there that we would dispute, yes. It depends on what 

proportion of aluminum you're saying are going to go to 

convenience centers, as opposed to other centers, it depends on 

them coming up with that overall 65% what individual rates you 

are choosing for aluminum, for glass, for plastic and such. 

There are many, many ways one can compile those numbers. We have 

done a number of studies that have come to different conclusions. 

We believe that the best approach we can take, the approach that 
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needs to be taken now is a joint commitment by environmentalists, 

by industry, and by recycling centers to provide for 2 for 5 cent 

refunds with sufficient volume, sufficient CIPs to ensure that we 

support a quality range of convenience recycling centers. And 

I'm happy to say that in the discussions that we've have with a 

number of parties on this there is openness to that process. But 

it doesn't spread clear across the industry groups that we have 

worked with. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Your recommendation is before the 

Legislature adjourns, the law should be changed to provide for 

two for a nickel payment into the fund by the distributors and 

redemption by the consumers at that price. 

MR. SHIREMAN: I believe that before the Legislature 

adjourns we need to do something to ensure that this system is 

operating. And that means getting the environmentalists and the 

recyclists 

CHAIRMAN SHER: We don't have a lot of time in this 

session so I am trying to get people to be concrete about what 

their recommendation is. I take it that is the something that 

should be done in your view and recommendation. 

MR. SHIREMAN: I think there is openness to that 

approach yes, and that is open ... 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Openness by others to your 

recommendation that that be done or you're open to it. What are 

you telling me Mr. Shireman, are you telling me that that is your 

recommendation and you think others are open to it? 
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MR. SHIREMAN: I think that others are open to this 

recommendation that we provide for a system .... 

CHAIRMAN SHER: And who's recommendation is this: 

Californians Against Waste's recommendation? 

MR. SHIREMAN: Californians Against Waste's 

recommendation is that we provide for a system that does two 

things. That insures the consumers •. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: What I want you to say is yes we want 

two for a nickel. 

MR. SHIREMAN: It does two things. Two for a nickel 

refunds for consumers, and sufficient support to ensure that we 

have a system of recycling centers that is convenient to 

consumers. I think that's a reasonable 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: If I could help the witness Mr. 

Chairman. Just to characterize what two for a nickel is right 

now. It is an idea generated by the environmental community, CAW 

and others for discussion purposes. It may be within a matter of 

days but we're not there yet. We are in discussions, we're in 

negotiations, we have numbers to run, we want a solution, a 

proposal put before the Legislature. This midcourse correction I 

talked about that will work and we need to spend a few more days 

not only developing the policy framework for how this will work 

but also making sure that the political pieces are in place and 

we're going to have sufficient support in the Legislature among 

the affected parties to make this realistic. We're not there 

yet. 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay I interrupted, but I'm just trying 

to focus on what it is people say needs to be done. 

MR. SHIREMAN: Well, I appreciate the assistance, and I 

think that that demonstrates that this is an open process that we 

want all players to become involved in so that we rea a mutual 

agreement on a correction of this system that will support a 

quality system. We want in California a system that is every bit 

as good as the nine systems we have in other states. This one 

can be. So that's my testimony. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Thank you very much. Mr. Margolin ... 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Oh, just briefly Mr. Shireman, 

Mr. Shireman, before you leave. Two things Mr. Shireman in 

considering this two for a nickel concept, this approach towards 

moving away from copper and into silver so that we have the 

potential of getting greater consumer interest in this program 

and support for this program, isn't it correct that CAW did a 

trial survey to test consumer reaction to the two for a nickel 

concept? And if that's the case could you tell us what the 

results were? 

MR. SHIREMAN: Yes, we've conducted a number of surveys 

comparing the impact of volume of different rates of redemption 

value on volume. At one cent something like 8% of Californians 

indicate a willingness to redeem containers. At two cents 

something like twice that, 15% of Californians indicate that 

willingness. At two for a nickel, more than 60% indicate a 

willingness to redeem containers. And I think that it is the 

magic of talking about silver or nickel in this case that 
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motivates that ki of re urn I i also t s t t 

Department of Conservation were showing that show t at those 

centers whi are financial able to more n one cent 

redemption va e, t t's re consumers n r 

incremental increases, incremental h r va s. So it's 

clear that value of the containers more than any ot r tor 

drives volume. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Thank you Mr. ireman. A final 

question for you. On t rtment's calculat ons t various 

return rates and profit loss statements, isn't it, th s is ed 

upon their estimate of the rating cost of existing centers in 

a system that really is dominated by three major companies t 

have taken on most of the work of doing this r li Isn t t 

true though that when we envisioned this program in our 

negotiations two years ago we anticipated that there would be a 

very broad range of re li rations ra i from it 

centers that were done by 1 charities, to a center that us 

ines, centers t us rt-t rsonnel, ful t 

sonne , a r 

locations near rmarket, lected r re li 

materials, wasn't diversity and flexibility in terms of t 

of operation what we envisi in t se two 

MR. SHIREMAN: We id anticipate a diversi 

for consumers that di rsity is still i ki 

out in the process But I i a very important 

0 wo 

int that 

not 

kind 

ions 

this environmentalists would like to make is that we 

supposed over-convenience that has been discuss and discussed 
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a discuss When we agreed upon this compromise in writing, 

it was specified that this compromise would produce approximately 

twent hundred and eighty-six new recycling centers in 

t on to eight or nine hundred preexisting r 1 centers, 

for a total of thirty-one hundred recycling centers. We have now 

according to the department's estimates, three thousand recycling 

centers. And perhaps six hundred of those aren't paying out 

redemption values to any significant degree. So we have 

effectively twenty-four, twenty-five hundred recycling centers in 

the state. We're by no means saddled with over-convenience 

according to the system. We have about the level of convenience 

that we expected and intended. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Well, except one final 

quali ication there based upon our continual review of these 

centers in such a substantial percentage, thirty percent or 

tte , are out of compliance with the law, you could argue 

we may have somewhere over two thousand that are formally 

r, we don't have that number that ar 

are ting all three container types 

r rming 

t do the 

wo k ha anticipated in it provided the consumer convenience. 

t t diversity is my final point. Of centers, is that 

't want to get caught in the trap of looking at the way the 

three major recycling companies do their iness; 

he costs and saying that for any adjustment in this 

system to work we have to use their overhead charges. One or the 

t are ways perhaps of reducing overhead, s having 

sma le nies move into the field, nonprofit companies take 
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up some the s Diversi is k: s 

not making our is ions re in is t re st on 

the sis how the ree major t ar out t re 

right now their rticu r bra 0 ness not 

be indifferent to t, e are important 

the system, but that's not the only is r a ision. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Thank you for your testimony. Next 

witness is Mr. Bruce DeWoolfson of ENVIPCO. Mr. DeWoolfson, 

welcome. 

s 

MR. BRUCE DEWOOLFSON: Thank you Mr. Chairman, I so 

have with me Bill Westoff of ENVIPCO. 

talki 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Are you one 

t here? 

big three we' e 

in 

MR. DEWOOLFSON Yes sir. r will ti 

the record a copy an Internal Revenue Ser ice ruli 

into 

which was 

recently received by my is corr will 

t we were deni access to some 25 million llars in 

tion tement r rn a Fi 

t i l 

to ever t lis en n 986 

was to finance a nience fr t u 

e one main vehi 1 pr t statute 

reason we not more ine in ace s 

e f this lem. re ai s n into 

the ition ing ttles in ir stores manual 

whi t never r i actual rve i ion 

cr it a praise r their cooperation to make this pr ram a 
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success and not punishment and/or criticism. In other words the 

law was imperfect not the retailers' reaction to it. 

As r as the recyclers go, I'm very concerned every 

we a citation for not having a proper sign ted, but I 

don't feel we are motivated here by enforcement or punishment. 

We came here to make money and it's in our own best interest more 

than anyone else to run a good efficient operation. Otherwise we 

won't have the customer support and retailer cooperation that 

make a program a success. 

We have reviewed the paper entitled Possible Consumer 

Refund Adjustments to Achieve Higher Container Return Volumes 

through the AB 2020 Recycling System. Or in other words the two 

r a nickel primarily paper. It appears that the approach 

discussed there in would merely replace one complex unproven 

scheme with another. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Go back and say that again, you say 

you're not in favor of the two for a nickel thing? 

MR DEWOOLFSON: Not in favor of the scheme as written 

rel nary paper Mr. Chairman. Maybe with 

rna ipu t on and input from various people, that could be 

r , but there is some frightening aspects frankly. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Now you've got Mr. Margolin's attention. 

ASSEMBLY MARGOLIN: Well, we haven't proposed yet Mr. 

son particular scheme or mechanism so it's premature 

r us in today's oversight hearing to debate the merits of that 

r i two for a nickel. You can talk for instance 

t two for a nickel as a concept, the mechanism for reaching 

it is for negotiation. 
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SHER: Ve You 

i 

MR t to 

ee t t t e s a fix tl 

t in this statute more t n 

fix t problems that t fix concer 

in the s account. Today re are some 

cont iners ing returned sc lers 

rati ou side of convenience zone and r 

of four tenths a cent on these con ine 

there's some s xteen mil ion 1 rs a year 

ing d to the users these centers, 

f ss on a r ofe siona 

re receivi a p it 

most rt being r led before 

CHAIRMAN SHER: So 

t the s nts to 

i f 

t 

It' 

n s 

. DEWOOLFSON 

CHAIRMAN SHER: That's 

i t 

MR. DEWOOLFSON: Yes. 

lecto s 

on containers wh 

this new 

r so t 

e in 

Mr. Mass 

s 

a e 

y 

t 

s co ect. 

law went 

is 

conveni 

Mr 

co r 

e 

L 

r recommendati 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: Sixteen million bucks? And then make 

that available to the redemptor? 

MR. DEWOOLFSON: To consumers through the convenience 

centers y. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: But it would go to the convenience 

centers right? 

MR. DEWOOLFSON: And then passed on to the consumer 

through the convenience center. That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, it might or might not be but it 

could be. But it certainly would help those redemption centers 

in the convenience zone. 

MR. DEWOOLFSON: To be able to pay the types of prices 

that are paid by the preestablished centers. That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Simple as that. Sixteen million dollars 

will do it. 

MR. DEWOOLFSON: Well, that's an important part of the 

fix Mr. Chairman. The scrap yards and buy back centers where 

se containers are being returned existed before this law went 

into f a have made very little apparent investment to 

lp rna 

make a 

it work. Unlike the convenience centers which must 

tment to recover glass and plastic many of these 

centers are skimming the cream and taking aluminum only. 

num which is needed by the convenience recycler to help 

cove is costs. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: They're not certified, is that right? 

MR. DEWOOLFSON: Some of are not certified. 
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e t 1 

r out 

i one e s t 

MR. t's co rect. 

AB 2020 is con ti to is lem s 

are ing 75 cents a on cans in Mar th ar 

85 ts t on s increas to 

i Or t ir price to 8 t 

• t t ext a n e n t ir e 

ense t leas we a f ve cent r li i 

r i e r ion value wou r 

te '- situation li scr \.. 

t ve r 1 num il 

zone e le is n r te over 2 

lars n investment in i ram, k 

r f t 

t to 

s e e rs 

inurn 

I i ce ters 

mo 

tion i 

s ' 

MR, DEWOOLFSON t's an rtant r f X 

i to i r 



MARGOLIN: Mr. Chairman you seem to be also 

saying though that you don't think that two for a nickel that you 

can te even h is major new incentive r consumers to 

turn t iners 't think that can compete 

with these other centers? At what point in the process can you 

te with them if you can't do it with two for a nickel, Mr. 

DeWoolfson, I'm trying to understand that better. 

MR. DEWOOLFSON: By directing, for example in my 

calculations based on the volume that's coming through the 

convenience zones, if all the redemption bonus money was directed 

only thr those zones to consumers, it would mean an 

incremental two cents per can that could be paid to the consumer 

by those centers. that would bring the price much c r to 

the price that could be paid by the established centers. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Except where we have a lot of centers 

right now l two cents per can, convenience zones centers 

that I know of in Los Angeles, that don't market, don't 

e o nowi t it's not a paid pr ram there, 

t ram a really isn't because of the 

e of he marketing and the advertising, the amotion has 

not rea y an effective appr You want to somehow, I 

ss you are cancer about the impact on the nonconvenience 

take 

r e s, that th we do to improve t overall 

nt 

MR. 

s t 

r think will di rtionately 

of. It that your concern? 

I di t use word take advantage 

is 1 ing to t t result by the mechanics of the 
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tern itself. And these bonuses and redemption value payments 

adding to the scrap value that these people are already paying 

for aluminum is making it in terms of the consumers comparison 

shopping perspective impossible for the convenience center to 

attract any raw material. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: But looking at the stand point at 

the Legislature while I want convenience to be there, we thought 

that by making you the most convenient location, you would have a 

• special advantage in and of that fact, we also believed that the 

key in making this program work in convenience centers was your 

ability to attract new people who have never before recycled 

before. These nonconvenience zone recyclers have all the volume 

they have because they have people who have been scavenging for 

these containers for a long ~· ~1me. The key here is getting new 

people in the program. That's what convenience zone recycling is 

all about. And how do we do that if we don't in some way 

guarantee a new incentive to consumers. The new consumers who 

aren't in t system right now. 

MR. DEWOOLFSON: Well, we have already put such an 

incentive in place. And it's the prizes. Forty thousand prizes 

r consumers in California who will be distributed through our 

program ranging from two dollars to fifty thousand dollars 

between the months of April and August when the first game ends. 

as I lieve you will recall it was always part of our plan 

to have this type of game incentives to attract new business from 

the sehold. But beyond that issue which is very relevant of 

attracting new volume for the household, there's the fundamental 
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issue of the cal t convenience re ling situation 

itself. And I would just like to take a moment to review 

CHAIRMAN SHER Be re that t 're saying in 

re 

much the r 

consumers if 

t 

Mar is i sn't make diffe ence how 

value is, how much volume is attracted from 

consumers are taking it to the wrong place, i.e. 

the centers that are not in the convenience zone. Or as far as 

the convenience objective of the laws. Is that what you are 

sayi ? 

MR. DEWOOLFSON: That's true and I also lieve that in 

the ra s t t we're talking t bas on rience every 

where else in the world, if your talking a penny or two pennies 

or even two a a half pennies, you're not going to get the kinds 

of increments that it's going to satisfy the Legislature in terms 

of public policy. It increases in recycling volume. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Wherever take them if there is 

e 

i 

h money that t 

as convenient 

now t t too rna 

are getting back that provides the 

r t will ieve that jective. 

t ieve jective. It may not be 

consumer t I mean these, your complaining 

e are taki them to these centers outside 

the conven nee zone. 

arnou 0 

MR SON: Primari 

s 

ASSEMBLY~AN MARGOLIN: 

s t if t 

containers 

the semiprofessional 

s t, I know that that's not 

ec ive is to increase the 

wouldn't that be achieved? 

Ev n f i would be an inconvenient ? 
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. DEWOOLFSON: Well, I'm saying that I 't think the 

difference between two cents or a penny or two and a half cents 

or a 

s 

s ing to draw additional volume out 

t are ing r. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: But Mr. DeWoolfson t s t 

based on? We had a discussion about this bill two years ago, we 

all agreed that the penny was too low to start with. We thought 

at that time that a two cent floor might be much better. We were 

not a to succeed in getting the two cent floor in, now we are 

talki about a concept that for consumers will represent two for 

a nick To my knowledge that has not been tried anywhere else 

in the country before there's no model to base that on and I 

can't And therefore you're rejecting it two for a nickel is not 

s upon anything compared, it's an opinion. 

MR. DEWOOLFSON: I have one more observation to make. 

Bu I'd like to respond to the statement about subs by Mr. 

Mar in. When this law was put together, it was ear to 

free te 

ce t s 

1 

a 

fees 

r 

r h t 

e was not sufficient value in t rna e i s 

en back to each convenience center to make a 

se kind of a business out of operati one of those 

there were five different mechanisms in t 

t were put there to make the economics more 

The first one was Energy Commission loans 

one was bonds, the third one was processing 

rth one was CIPs and the fifth one was retain 

ses Well, the regulatory process never got us 

grants and loans with the Energy Commission, the IRS 
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said no to ocessi fees nobody wants to take 

seriously se now it's recognized which we knew all along 

that some container s out iness if those 

we e ea t letter of law. CIPs are now ing 

called a i I retai r tion bonuses are for the 

most part ing out to scrap lers. So all the things the 

package t was offered us to entice us into this market place, 

has evaporated. And we didn't come here looking for a subsidy, 

we came re ing for the 1 t was offered us in the 

Legislation. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Your tion , I want to be 

clear t it, is to do somethi about these centers outside 

the convenience zones. Is that i ? That's the nub of what 

you're recomme ing to us? 

he e 

L 

r 

let 

S r 

MR. DEWOOLFSON: I think it's the most important issue 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay, t 

tzer 1 

ca 

Next witness. Mr. David 

h , will 

rm t, 

more or less 

se are the 

nience zones, if you have a variation on it 

TTLE Tha 

i most part what 

s 

Mr. Chairman, fellow 

DeWoolfson has spoken of 

the association of 

convenience rators which ha ecently 

ings in 

n established. 

ific and then u 

n 

int ou 

stions if any There are a number of 
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I 

t s a causi p ems at the convenience centers. 

I think it's important to bear in mind that the ration s 

en in ef ct 

Ja y So we 

r about a hundred and twenty 

an incredible start-up nvo 

Starting in 

nt that's 

on here 

that start 

th extraordinary costs that were not 

area. 

in 

The volumes that we expected to receive in our centers 

based on our estimates and projections, for the month April, 

were 450 nds per week per center of aluminum. We're receiving 

about 276 as an average over the 950 centers that we rate. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: All in convenience zones? 

MR. LITTLE: They're all in convenience zones, 

Glass, we projected to receive about a thousand pounds 

s. 

g s 

per week. We're receiving 619 pounds per week, and plastic is 

pretty much in line with the 40 pound projection and hitting 31. 

Those 

It' a vo 

umes make all the difference in 

riented business. If we don't get 

n o redempt centers, then it' 

money t attracted the investo 

world. 

volume of 

not i 

that are 

ki of the investment, I think it's 

to 

t no e t iri spite of the justified criticisms of rna 

rtant 

of our 

ati n our start up, Agraindustries, the parent company of 

l n so 

t 1 

X S 

st a little over a mill s i this 

r this year, including the operati 

faith in the program. We still 

losses to 

lieve that 

that will make it work. We are continuing to 
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make our 

incenses us more 

rs a e t 

rams t 

extraordinary start 

and rnunici li 

a 

to 

lity t, re is nothing that 

when an attendant doesn't show up, when the 

we have instituted , many different 

t pr em. We 

costs, much of it relati to the landlord 

lerns, and to chase that down and negotiate 

that over t five months has been an incredible cost of 

hundreds of thousa of dollars. It's still not solved. We 

intend to 

primarily 

will 

for the 

to c e or have oposed closings of 116 centers, 

totally due, to the land rd lem, where 

t 1 us t our ration in a convenient location 

lie. We continue to have •.. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: When t happens 're in 

convenience zones, those are in supermarkets? 

MR. LITTLE: Yeah, the supermarket, yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: 

it' vis ble 

containers 

t wou 

correct 

es 

cases 

conven 

are the e 

e 

ITTLE 

n ir 

rs that 

r ti 

t won' let put them where 

to attract the volume? 

t our ... 

stores is t ri ? 

we rt of any other alternative, 

ck ns ir store, that's 

ions are out i the store, so it 

f it. I rces us, in some 

Le a , are most of t 

un the only ones in that zone, or 

ones in zone? 

54 



• 

MR. LITTLE: re are competing in many cases t that 

is, as s been stated earlier, because many of t grocers want 

to le to not direct their ... 

SHER: All ri So, if you c e let's just 

say r ys store, because, this is hypot tical, 

let me make t clear, because of some problem about volume, 

just your own costs, or problems with the landlord, but down the 

street re's a convenience center at a Safeway store, then the 

Lucky store will not have to take them back but they'll have to 

post a si 

the Sa 

in their store saying, "Take you containers back to 

store," is that correct? 

MR. LITTLE: That's correct. But there are many areas 

in t e state where the grocers are cooperating and as 1 as the 

convenience zone is covered it's all right. That's not the 

primary problem. The primary problem is that landlords do not 

want t em on the parking lot near their store, and they 

are, s r, at least in those 116 cases, not in a cooperative 

SHER: Let's get to the fix. said the 

em fi , and I want your recommendation. Or is it 

es en i 1 t Mr DeWoolfson said, and that is ... 

st on 

MR. LITTLE: It is substantially that. There's no 

an increase in redemption value would have an 

consumer, t what has to be direct re is money 

t convenience zone location, and the fact t the 

dollars to z rator has expended the millions 

erves all of the attention to attract the consumer 
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to that conveni nee zone. 

system. 

t s not happeni with the present 

CHAIRMAN SHER Because these people outside can pay 

more? 

MR. LITTLE: The e outside can pay more. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: And that's attracting the aluminum cans, 

particularly, to 

MR. LITTLE: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Your recommendation is we should fix 

that before the Legislature adjourns on August 31? 

MR. L TTLE: Our ition is that there has to be a fix 

during this session, yes. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, I know. Everybody keeps sayi 

that, and I don t want to put words in your mouth. I want you to 

say the words. What is the fix, so we know what the competing 

p ls are re. 

MR. LITTLE: The fix has to take place with a consensus, 

a 

Mr. Lang are 

proposal 

MR. 

go to 

i 

I 

MR. LITTLE 

i rea e 

money d re t 

are sti Mr. Mass and 

to come re and endorse Mr. DeWoolfson's 

don t any i what Mr. Massey's 

1 1 ask h 

Bu as far as the fix is concerned an 

va ue, f there is no ot r way to get 

he r tion center is a fix. The redemption 
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bonus i r irec from the outside convenience zone 

operators into the convenience zone is a fix. I recommend both 

if t's he on alternatives that we have to look at. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: If you can't get both, if can t get 

a consensus for both, you'd recommend one, is that right? 

MR. LITTLE: As long as the CIP program remains as it 

is ... 

CHAIRMAN SHER: The CIP program will be increased. If 

you go to two for a nickel ... 

MR. LITTLE: It would be increased. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: ... and you have unredeemed containers 

there s going to be more money in the system to pay bigger CIPs 

as I understand it. 

MR. LITTLE: If that is part of what the proposal is 

beginning to emerge here ... 

CHAIRMAN SHER: There is no proposal emerging here. I'm 

tryi o make one emerge, but there's none emerging, okay? 

TTLE: More redemption value, more money into the 

CIP , more marketing, which is another big problem 

with the le tern, of course, will make the difference and 

solidify t program. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay. Thank you for your testimony. 

LITTLE: Okay. 

RMAN SHER: Next witness is Mr. Ron Schweitzer, 

ile Rec li Corporation, the last of the big three. 

ITZER: That's correct. --------------------
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In e our one out of 

every four centers that we 

will have shut 

rate today. 

Conve i one 1 

to t t t in numbers? 

MR. SCHWEITZER: I m sorry, it's 65 centers that we're 

c i We rate 250. 

IRMAN SHER: 

MR. SCHWEITZER: Convenience zone recycling is expensive 

i t convenience by cutting out 700 

It does not solve the problem. Most of 

and it's very risky 

centers doesn't it 

our customers wou 

another center. 

unwilli to drive down the street to 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Do know if hose 65 are in zones 

ion centers in the same zone? where there are ot r r 

MR. SCHWEITZER: Some are. A lot are not. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: in those cases the retailer will be 

re ible f 

t solut 

still out 

out earlier, 

thi d of 

containers 

fu 

enough 

leave 

st 

va e is a 

t l containers back in the store? 

t s correc • More volume is rt of 

t. re are on so many cans 

t rtment of Conservation pointed 

z rato s are getting less than one 

rs, and aluminum cans are the only 

r y wants unredeemed deposits 

er r worse, 

th thi s. 

t there's not 

If you want to 

as i now is in place, redemption 

se who re le get ir money back. 
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e who not rt this convenience zone infrastructure 

through a retained bonus and through CIP. 

SHER: Wait a minute. You mean the consumer? 

MR. ITZER: Yeah, consumers who recycle 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, they get their money back, but 

they may never have been charged that money up front, depending 

on whether they passed it through. They don't actually make a 

deposit, know. In that sense they don't get ... 

MR. SCHWEITZER: Technically, yes . 

Those who do not are supporting the convenience zone 

network. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: What's your fix. 

MR. SCHWEITZER: Well, what's yours? 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Something needs fixing if you had to 

close 65 your centers, right? 

MR. SCHWEITZER: Right. 

t idies from the grocers, and I'm not 

se I think they're already doing quite a 

bit s the parking lot in the fi~st place and 

r our vouchers. But I think that, I'm told that the two 

r a nicke is a solution, it's palatable, I think, to both 

rt es, t it can't politically pass. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: You would not resist two for a nickel, 

MR. SCHWEITZER: Not at all. 

RMAN SHER: Okay, so you think that may a 

possib e s ution? 
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MR. SCHvmiTZ it can ss, yes. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well of course, if it can pass. If we 

get a cons r if eve 

tryi 

t's the right way to 

it ll ss. Bu to fi out e sta on 

that. Mr. DeWoolfson said that a will not do the job. 

MR SCHWEITZER: That alone would not do the job. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Right. He says you have to crack down 

on Mr. Massey a Mr. Lang. Right now. See how they respond. 

Mr. Ma s irman of the recycling coalition of 

California. 

recyclers in 

t's a coalition that does not include these 

convenience zones, is that ri ? 

MR. JOE MASSEY: No, t's incorrect. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: , that's wrong? , I'm sorry. 

MR. MASSEY: Noble Recyclers is a parent corporation. 

So is 20-20. h sit on the board of directors. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: How t ENVIPCO? 

MR. MASSEY 

2 

r 

there's 40 % 

rates, so it's a 

Glass is 

it's st 

not thr 

i 

l 0 . 

i 

No, ENVIPCO did withdraw t ir membership. 

wa create more 

s. We ve all heard that 

l centers. It's increas recycling 

success l t re. num is up 25%. 

i 00% only problem that 

ist c increas volumes are being 

nonconvenience zone rations, 

c t locations. This creates a problem 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: What does it create, pr 

consumer and for the goal of achieving recycling? 

lems for the 

Apparently not 

if t ? 

MASSEY: It creates problems for all of us. It 

creates problems r the CZ operators and it creates ems for 

us, and it creates problems for the consumer. The basic problem 

with the convenience zone operation is the lack of volume. 

They're tti subsidies in the form of CIPs, but not every 

recycler in t t location is entitled to a CIP. A recycler who 

was in ration ior to October 1 of 1987 is not eligible for a 

CIP. y if 've been established afterwards, 

ironically, the ones that were established prior to October 1 are 

ones tare doing the job. They're the ones tare 

tti the volumes. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Are they in the convenience zones? 

MR. MASSEY: Yes, sir, they are, and they are certified, 

SHER: And are in the convenience zone? 

SEY: Yes, they are, and they're not entitl to 

IPs 

IRMAN SHER: They're doing all right, you told us . 

MR SEY: But according to Section 14585 , if 

t , e re re not getting the CIPs, nobody in that 

t them. That s one thing that has to be fi 

y, there are too many convenience zones. What 

s o backbone of this program has turned out to 

be its oss. The overlapping zones have to be eliminated 
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through i or r ionalizi them, rticularly in the 

urban areas. re are some zones in c of Los Angeles, 

a I n i ia is, that 

th e ve ones i in a le r ius. 

CHAIRMAN SHER But if overlap, if those retailers 

wished 1 stry want , they could set up one in the 

overlappi zone t t would serve all those supermarkets, but 

there are competitive reasons that we've heard, the supermarkets 

don't want t, that's no ing t the law can deal 

with 

So how wou s est t we prevent Lucky's, Alpha 

Beta, a Saf in t same area from sett ng their own if, 

fo titive reasons, +- feel they must that? '-

MR. MASSEY: th n e zones are existing recyclers 

who wou met those requirements. If they were 

r onal z i cou ha le a 1 five, 0 all r, zones 

or how the stores won't al to. 

Bu 's t a lem the law. 

t es i to te. 

MR. 's a pr em w th nterpretation of 

the 

knew from inning 

hat we e t e who though that was 

a t r r es t Safeway, 

Lucky lace hat logically 

s t scourag Now, it may 

1 e f t 're tal t $ •• 
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MR. MASSEY: Well, one of the side effects is that the 

convenience zone operators, which the law created, are now having 

c ems cause .. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: How would you persuade the retailers to 

get together and jointly have one on neutral grounds? 

MR. MASSEY: Outside of taking them into a room and 

ti t ... ? No, I don't know. I would just strongly urge 

them to two ings: one, drop their chain-wide requirements 

, two, ut lize the existing recyclers that were in t ir 

zones. 't have to have it on their store. They can 

ecomme that ... , or they can publicize that they go to an 

exist r ler in their zone, not necessarily to another 

grocery store. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: So you suggest that problem is with the 

operations of the retailer, is that it? That ought to be more 

sensible 

MR. MASSEY: Well, my suggestion is that all architects 

ion are participating in it except the 

to participate more, basically, by the two 

es ions I just made. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: It would be hard to ... , I'm glad to 

st on . 

. MASSEY: Well, you asked for a fix. That's a fix. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: That's right. 

MR. MASSEY: You wanted concrete, there's concrete. 

SHER: I mean, one way to do that would be to 

t law so that there could be only one redemption 
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center in 

mechanism 

tha the 

can on 

than one 

yourself 

every conve ience zone, then we'd to have a 

r di how that one would be set up. 

1 , it was alr in the law 

c p can id to one tion in zone, a 

CHAIRMAN SHER: That's different from that there 

one se in spite of that fact there are more 

t n set up in these convenience zones, as you 

estifi 

MR. MASSEY: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: So, that ned even h only one 

can colle t c 

MR MASSEY: Also, have mentioned that the 

two or nizat ons that I'm a member of, we r resen 80% of all 

the active certifi processors in the state, through the 

r lat , we are the ones that have to put out t front 

star 

hav 

We've 

w 

I 

n 

see Mr. Mar in's paper on t two for a 

I have notions that the 

ocessor s total i te, with 

i 

2 

tr 

Are 

s 

6 

i , the rwork mess that we 

i 

havi as difficult a financial 

. DeWoolfson ENVIPCO is 

incr tr s 

e, ifically r deali 



CHAIRMAN SHER: Have you had to close down any of your 

operations? 

MR MASSEY: Excuse me? 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Have you had to close down any of your 

operat s? 

MR. MASSEY: No, sir. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: You're the bright spot in this picture, 

apparently, because everybody else is moaning ... 

MR. MASSEY: Well, I don't want to tarnish that star, 

but we 't operate any convenience zone operations. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, maybe that's why you're doing so 

well. 

MR. MASSEY: But the problem there is we've been doing 

well since 1902. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Right. Okay. 

MR. MASSEY: We've been around a while. we've paid a 

lot taxes, hired a lot of people. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay, we'll stipulate to that. Now, do 

thi else you want to tell us? 

MR. MASSEY: Yes, well, besides the administrative fee, 

a all a copy of my written comments. But this is 

supposedly a free market program. All I'll say is let it work. 

The r tes, t recycling rates to get to 65% were established, or 

e ld over a 26-rnonth period from the time it started in 

Oct r, 1987, through December of 1989. We're only eight months 

nt it, a 't share the opinion of Mr. Margolin that we 

a fix ri t now. we've got to look at it. 
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e not r t to t you 

think i one t t t to be pursued 

to is from a 

ssor s s we to more and 

wait e We 't to finance this 

e 11 i the up 

front w nto pr 

I i ree. The e the 

f on r t r lers. 

r i e 1- r ler in 48 r a the '- , 

contr a r i ement a n 2 

SHER So t s a f t s on. 

Tha 's ig We have a n 23-day 

a l la s 2 

n s rat ve fee we would 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Why would you be less inclined? 

Why would you fight us on it at all? 

MR MASSEY: I'd have to see the total proposal. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Well, we're still developing it. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay, Mr. Massey, thank you very much 

for your forthright testimony. We appreciate it. Mr. Lang. You 

want to say "ditto." 

MR. LEONARD LANG: No, I'll speak for myself. I am with 

Allen Company. There are three plants within Allen Company, 

Fresno, San Diego, Baldwin Park, and I represent a total of eight 

plants that are all certified as recyclers and processor within 

the 2020 system. 

Those eight plants represent a capital investment of 

over $20 million. Now, let me address a few of the things ... 

in 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Did you make it before or after 2020? 

MR LANG: Before. long before. Allen Company's been 

siness of recycling for 25 years. 

rrent efforts to address your agenda. We have been 

se r l t , and there is a lot of paperwork to go 

through. It s a difficult clerical problem, but we attempt to 

y. We n't closed any. We're all there, we're all 

viable. Now let's address the recent discussions and the health 

of the pr ram. 

h nk the first thing that struck me was this graph. 

CHAIR~~N SHER: Is it accurate, as far as you know? 

LANG: I would say that probably in total it is 

accurate. I would disagree, maybe, with the white versus the 
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black portion. 

not familiar with. 

rs is r 

there are some assumptions there that I am 

and green. Ours is copied black and white. 

RMAN SHER: It seems like gross discrimination to me 

that we should get this nice colored one and you get that one, 

but anyway •.. 

MR. LANG: I think the point is what is convenience as 

defined by anybody? This shows you where the convenience is. It 

shows you where it's at. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Wait a minute. Some have argued it 

shows us what the power of the dollar is. 

MR. LANG: We'll get to that. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay. You're attracting more, but it's 

not necessarily as convenient for the consumer because they've 

got to go further to get the higher price. 

MR. LANG: Now, as far as what's happening with the 

program and thi s that have been proposed, we know that there's 

a higher r on that is ing proposed from several different 

arenas. This w 11 increase the subsidies that are available. 

There are ef rts in legislation to remove containers from the 

program. I wou strongly disagree with any of those bills. It 

confuses t lie. There are efforts to stop the recalculation 

of the processi fee. This s intended to maintain a 

profitability or r t r ler. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: It's a little inaccurate, but you know, 

I try to racterize a point, too. I'll correct that in a 

minute for you. 
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MR. LANG: And there are those that want to increase the 

subsidy, the CIP. 

I would say this, a lot of the discussion here today has 

been over aluminum. Californians recycled over 50% of the 

aluminum before the bill. This was done for profit through 

approximately the 600, or whatever figure you come up with of 

recycling businesses in place prior to the bill. Newly crea 

or out-of-state businesses came in to negotiate contracts th 

grocery chains. Therein lies the problem. The existi 

recyclers knew that there was not enough material r 240 

centers to be profitable. There was no guarantee that 

receive a subsidy. In fact, the present interpretati 

bill prevents them from getting a subsidy because they e 

already in business. The bottle bill was a compromise between 

the beverage industry and the grocers consumer groups and we left 

out the most important: the recyclers that were already here. 

Convenience is not the key. If it were we wouldn't have 

increased our recycling of aluminum 5% with 2400 centers. 

old line recyclers, very few of them, qualified for convenience 

centers. We have, out of the eight plants, three t fulf 11 

that requirement. If we increase redemption to 2t or 3 cents 

the cost of the program goes up $120 million r i 

will substantially increase the subsidies that a e avai 

the new recyclers, subsidies that were not available 

to the existing recyclers, and on the bottom ne, the 

paying for this. 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: You don't like the idea of increasing to 

two for a nickel, is that right? 

MR. LANG: You always interrupt me and say I don't like. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: I'm trying to focus. You've got a nice 

prepared statement, but we're here to find out whether we need to 

do something before the end of the year. From what you've said 

so far, I think it adds up to saying we could repeal 2020 and 

everything would be hunky dory. 

MR. LANG: Well, the problem with the 2~ cents, 

representing eight processors, is that that takes a lot of 

capital. Every cent that you add onto aluminum is 25¢ a pound. 

That's substantial. Any business that is growing and doing 

something good has a problem with capitalization, and that takes 

a lot of capital, and as we've talked about, there's a float 

problem. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: There's a float. You'd get it back 

eventually, but it's the float problem. 

MR. LANG: Yes. Now, it also adds some costs. I don't 

know if you're familiar with how liability insurance works with 

businesses but they look at your revenues, and so that 

artificially, again, inflates the revenues and we have to have 

expenses that go up accordingly, insurance expenses. It's not ... 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Gross revenues. They look at your gross 

revenues. 

MR. LANG: They look at gross revenues, what is 

deposited in the bank. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Would you be supporting, then, 

comprehensive reform of the insurance industry as one part of 

this ... ? 

MR. LANG: If we could be excluded from something like 

this, yeah, that might help. 

But that is a problem. Even DOR has said that there's 

too many recycling zones. I would have to agree. We still 

the majority of the business. I think we always will, if 

look for convenience, and you go to one of our types of ce ter 

where we have the equipment and the mechanism to handle 

and handle it efficiently, you'll see why we get more 

The key to this is the grocers. The solution 

the same. 

urne 

s 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: You take glass and plastic, too? 

MR. LANG: We're certified. We take it all. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: You're all certified. 

MR. LANG: We were only in the aluminum business prior 

to this along with paper recycling, but since the inception 

the bill we moved into glass and plastic. We were concer t 

we might lose paper customers because we didn't take ... 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: You're all ... , you said 

eight facilities? 

MR. LANG: Eight facilities. All certified recyclers. 

Now, the solution is still the same. The grocers 

to work with the existing recycling community, which they di 

do in the first place. A lot of us are small. We can't promise 

store-side, chain-wide, service. That's not feasible. But you 

- 71 -



can take the recyclers in those areas, and they can help service 

those areas, like Mr. Margolin was alluding to, the nonprofits 

and the smaller community recyclers. They can become a part of 

this, and I think that's what was intended. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Questions? 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, we have until August 31 to make 

changes in the law. What would be your suggestion that would be 

most helpful to make this system work and achieve the goals that 

the Legislature had in mind when it adopted 2020 between now and 

August 31? 

MR. LANG: Put all the state recyclers in a room with 

the grocers. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: You can't do that by law. 

MR. LANG: The recyclers got in business long before 

2020. They put up their money. A lot of them have gone out of 

business. No one's offered us subsidy. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: You don't think that's a bad thing, 

that's a good thing. The more recyclers that go out of business, 

you think, maybe the better it is. It's just a shake-out, is 

that right? 

MR. LANG: There'd be a lot more equipment available. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay. Your company, like Mr. Massey's 

company, is not losing money, right? 

MR. LANG: Yes, sir. Let me say this, that out of the 

50,000 tons of material we handle a month 500 of it is aluminum, 

glass, and plastic. 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay, thank you for your testimony. We 

have one other witness who has sent up a card and wishes to 

testify. Of course, anyone else who wishes to testify briefly 

will have an opportunity. Pam Brody from the Sierra Club. 

MS. PAM BRODY: Thank you. I'm Pamela Brody from the 

Sierra Club. I will not use my prepared statement. I just want 

to say that we shouldn't lose sight of the fact that the key 

factor is the volume, that the point of AB 2020 was to get a good 

volume of recycling to help stop litter and to help th our 

solid waste landfill problem, too. The Sierra Club has always 

supported the nickel deposit and in-store returns se we know 

that works. It is working very well in a number of other states. 

So far this program is not working in terms of volume here, and 

we believe the reason it's not working, there are two reasons, 

one being that the refund is inadequate, and the other being that 

the convenience centers are not convenient and not adequately 

promoted. 

From my own personal experiences here in Sacramento 

trying to return bottles, I've had worse experiences than what 

Mr. Farr described as his own problems, so although we prefer the 

five cent deposit we would endorse the idea of a two for a nickel 

refund as a good way to go for a midcourse correction. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Your first choice would be to repeal 

2020, substitute a nickel deposit with the containers returnable 

in the stores? 

MS. BRODY: Yes. 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: Recognizing that's not likely to happen, 

you second recommendation would be to go to something like the 

two for a nickel? 

MS. BRODY: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: And take whatever steps are necessary to 

make sure that convenience is preserved? 

MS. BRODY: That's correct, well, increased. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: At least preserved and, hopefully, 

increased, right? Thank you. 

For the record, will you identify who you are 

representing? 

MR. RALPH SIMONI: Mr. Chairman and members, I am 

Simoni representing the Industry Environmental Council which is a 

coalition of soft drink bottlers, brewers, beer wholesalers, 

retailers, and beverage container manufacturers. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: So whatever you recommend already has a 

consensus. 

MR. SIMONI: Yes. At the risk of offending everybody's 

blood sugar level including my own, I'd like to just take a 

moment to put some of this discussion in perspective. The 

enactment of Assembly Bill 2020 in 1986 provided a framework for 

a program to recycle beverage containers. It was an extreme 

complex program, which I think resulted from the myriad 

discussions and the multiplicity of parties that were involved. 

Additionally, we had no model whatsoever to base this upon. I 

think from that, you can understand that it's only natural that 

we are experiencing some initial start-up, phase-in, and shake 

out. 
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Now, it's surprising that the features that we crafted 

into the bill were made to accommodate a number of contingencies, 

and to balance these contingencies among the various parties. We 

created a delicate system of inducements and penalties for all 

parties to the system, your basic carrot and stick concept. For 

example, to just name a couple, CZ wasn't covered by 1188, then 

the safety net was the retailer. If a scrap value did not cover 

the cost of retrieving a particular container through the system, 

we had the stick, which was the processing fee. All of these 

were in place. 

Also, I would stress that there has been a considerable 

amount of discrediting of the program today. Unfortunately, 

we're tending in looking for a solution to elaborate on that, but 

I would remind you folks sitting up there and the people in the 

audience that there has been a considerable number of tangible 

accomplishments and we should attempt to perhaps correct the 

system but not to move beyond the basic framework of checks and 

balances that were placed into the bill. 

Now, we're just starting to accumulate data, experience 

data, hard numbers on the entire program: how much is corning 

into the state, what is going out for various functions, what 

it's costing to run a recycling center, etc. Although 

technically we have been up and running since October of 1987, 

basically a seven-month period, we really only have a mature 

experience data for that period from January through April of 

1988, a mere five months. Now, this data is, in my opinion and 

the opinion of the industry, not mature enough to make major 
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programmatic shifts. Before any shifts are proposed and adopted, 

we would recommend that you have at least a complete cycle of 

data and information upon which to base these major shifts. I'm 

suggesting that you allow the program to move forward and look at 

an entire cycle, look at the high volume months of major soft 

drink sales. I believe Mr. Ward referred to the fact that 70% of 

soft drink and beer sales occur during that period of time of 

June through September, so we really need this whole cycle before 

we can make some determinations. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: As long as you're here, Mr. Lang's 

suggestion that perhaps the bill I happen to be carrying 

represents a major programmatic shift. 

MR. SIMONI: Well, the point I would stress is the 

framework of checks and balances is placed in the bill. Yes, the 

CIP concept is placed in the bill, and Assembly Bill 3957, to 

provide the subsidy for those recyclers who stepped up to the 

plate and carne and fulfilled the convenience mandate of Assembly 

Bill 2020. All we are suggesting by Assembly Bill 3957 is that 

the 20% level for 1988 be continued for a five-year riod so 

that those people who chose to locate in a convenient manner 

could capitalize their equipment and basically bring that 

commitment of the state to the bank. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Very good, Mr. Simoni. There are three 

parts to my bill, you remember? I think ... 

MR. SIMONI: Well, let me state this, Assemblyman Sher, 

in the opinion of the IEC there is no single solution to where we 

find ourselves today, however, there is a combination of 
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solutions, and what I would suggest is that combination of 

solutions be taken out of what is already the framework of AB 

2020. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Has your organization heard about the 

suggestion of two for a nickel? 

MR. SIMONI: Yes, we have, and Assemblyman Margolin and 

I had a very brief conversation about that yesterday, and as I 

stressed to him and as I would stress to you, we are not out of 

hand rejecting any proposal whatsoever so long as it remains 

within the framework that we agreed to when 2020 was passed in 

1986. The concept, if it can stay within the amount that the 

soft drink bottlers and beer wholesalers are paying into the 

system at one cent, which was the absolute cornerstone and the 

foundation to move the bill on, if it can remain at that level 

and you can still offer two for a nickel, of course we'd be for 

that, but when you start tinkering with a lot of the other 

uncertainties, the number of convenience zones, how processes 

would factor into this, we need to explore that, and we certainly 

are willing to look at the numbers and to explore all of the 

contingencies that are in effect . 

A couple of other things with regard to the two for a 

nickel concept is, I think you need to look at how it exacerbates 

the problem of the money flowing outside the convenience zones to 

those people who did not come in and fulfill the convenience 

mandates. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Mr. Ward suggested, and you second that, 

is that right? 
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MR. SIMONI: I would say it warrants exploration and, in 

fact, it may be part of this combination of solutions to the 

framework of the bill that might work. 

One concern on the two for a nickel concept, however, is 

that as I understand it, and this is very rudimentary, there is a 

irrational result in that concept. That is, that as recycling 

rates increase the amount that the soft drink bottler or the beer 

wholesaler pays in would likewise increase. That is, when you're 

fulfilling the public purpose of increasing r ing, you're 

actually paying more in. Now, that deviates significant from 

all of our discussion during the development of Assembly Bill 

2020. We always felt that the more you achieve res lts, the le 

the burden would be on the industry ..• 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Mr. Simoni, just to interrupt, we 

don't have a proposal out yet for discussion today. There is a 

draft that's circulating. The mechanism by which we achieve two 

for a nickel has not been proposed by me yet, formally, and this 

hearing today, is not directed at discussing that proposal. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, inevitably it came up, right? The 

mechanism, right? 

Okay, Mr. Simoni, could I ask you to kind of conclude? 

MR. SIMONI: Two other points I'd like to stress, and 

again, within the existing framework of the bill, we opose to 

raise CIPs as you know. That is a legislative solution, 

however, administratively I think that there can some 

modification to redistribute the current CIPs to those most in 

need. The Department came up with a solution that would 
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distribute it equally on the basis of number of containers. I 

think they need to revisit that particular issue. I think they 

need to look at the overlapping zones and the number of recycling 

centers that are out there. 

Now, all of this, and this is a key component to the 

suggestions of increased subsidy, which I know Assemblyman 

Margolin has a problem with. The key to any of these features 

has to be balanced off against self-help, and by self-help I mean 

those recyclers that are out there today have to optimize their 

efficiencies. They have to reduce double, triple, quadruple 

transportation and a number of other features that make their 

operating of these centers extremely high. That benefits no one, 

it creates extreme burdens on the program and the amount of money 

that's kicked out. 

The second point I'd like to make ... 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, on that, we can say they have to 

do that but we can't make them do it, and if they don't do it 

we're going to find them folding. 

MR. SIMONI: I recognize that, Assemblyman Sher. It is 

a challenge for all of us to create what might be a model type of 

recycling center for which you would then subsidize up to that 

point. Beyond that point, where they are in inefficient, 

mismanaged mode, they don't receive anything, and I am really at 

a loss to tell you precisely how I would recommend that being 

done in statute or by market forces but we need to explore that. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay, your last point? 
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MR. SIMONI: The last point is there seems to be a 

considerable amount of discussion, some prior witnesses made 

comment to public opinion polls on convenience versus monetary 

incentive. I think that is a critical thing that we are 

wrestling with. However, I see two divergent opinions. On the 

one hand, I see people who would advocate for, and to an extent, 

the IEC convenience as the focus of Assembly Bill 2020. On the 

other hand, there are other people who would suggest that the 

monetary incentive be increased. I don't think there's 

answer to this, but I would reflect on some of polling, 

public opinion polls, that I've seen and usual r a 

of consumer motivation has been the fact that conven ence s 

critical factor. Now, I would stipulate, for the purposes of 

this testimony, that if we went, Mr. Massey said, to a dollar, to 

50 cents, or to a quarter, you would have more motivation, but I 

think the challenge that we all have here is to balance 

convenience with an adequate monetary incentive, and that's where 

we really have to focus our efforts. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay, thank you for your testimony. Our 

last witness is Mr. Les Howe. Did you like what you heard 

earlier, Mr. Howe? 

MR. LES HOWE: Do you want me to grade it? 

CHAIRMAN SHER: You like some of it but not all of it? 

MR. HOWE: I have a handout. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARGOLIN: Is this a chart, Mr. Howe. 

Is this a color chart? 
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MR. HOWE: Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, I'm 

Les Howe with the California Retailers Association and somewhat 

of a veteran of the AB 2020 wars, a the chairman and 

obviously Mr. Margolin. I'm not i to take much time because 

you're probably not going to give me much time. But I think that 

the one thing that bothers me in this whole process, we've got a 

lot of Johnny Come Late 's. I just want to touch on that. Mr. 

Lang was saying what the grocers ought to do and this, t, and 

the other, and I can't ine re were ins 

had deadlines out there to get e ence zones cites and 

the only people that were to to you, t of 

my knowledge, were the that were re testi ing re 

today to say that the world was going to Hell in a handbasket. I 

think that's unfair, but by the same token, if they have 

something to offer now, then they ought to come up front and 

center. 

I think one of the key things I want to do if I can, if 

I don't accomplish anythi else, is to t to put this retailer 

responsibility into some perspective, because I can't think of 

anything that's been more misstated and misunderstood about AB 

2020 and the retailers' responsibility from about all sources, 

including the press and even, in a sense, our director of the 

Department of Conservation didn't quite state it right today 

either. So, this is scary. 

But let me, if I can, just s y rough here, that 

what we have, as far as those retailers out there who are selling 

soft drinks and or beer, that's your universe~ and actually, if 
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you start on the far right, you have a number of these retailers, 

what we call on-premise retailers, bars, restaurants, and even 

vending machines, who really don't have any legal requirements as 

far as AB 2020. That's one group of retailers. Then, if I 

could, I'd like to take those that, we'll call them the 

on-premise dealers, no question they're the ones selling the most 

volume. The on-premise dealers, you have two categories of 

those: one, you have those that are located outside of a 

convenience zone. They have no responsibility in this le 

thing except to post a sign to say where the nearest convenience 

zone is. And then, and the bulk of these dealers, are 

on-premise dealers that are located in the convenience zones 

Going back again, and we covered this in Mr. Margolin 1 s bill 

earlier, the supermarkets, the 2700 approximately, supermarkets 

that have been identified here, were in the bill, placed in the 

bill, as a reference point, and if you read the bill it simply 

says that's all their role is. Obviously, they're also a dealer 

located in the convenience zone, but so is the case for all the 

small grocery stores that physically are there, the liquor 

stores, and there's thousands of those, chain drugstores, your 

service stations that are selling soft drinks and beer, and so 

when somebody says, "Well, if the recycler leaves the convenience 

zone, the supermarket's responsible." The supermarket's not 

responsible any more than all the other dealers in that zone. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: I would say retailer, if you ... I don't 

say the supermarkets. The retailer, every retailer, who sells 

the product is responsible to take them back. 
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MR. HOWE: But only if he's located, if he's off-premise 

retailer and located in the convenience zone. If he's not in the 

convenience zone he has no responsibility as far as, shall we 

say, being a safety net. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Of course, you'll remember, I started 

out saying that the department, when it drew the maps, the whole 

state should be covered with convenience zones, so everybody 

would be ... , that's a difference a long time ago. 

MR. HOWE: And so really, what this program and is 

so-called convenience zone network, the pivot point here is the 

supermarkets that are not only the reference poi ts, not only the 

dealers within the convenience zones, they are the ones who 

been put in a position of responsibility of getting, for t most 

part, a recycling operation on their lots, by and large, and 

somebody was saying, "Well, the la lord is making them go in the 

back." Well, that's not the supermarket in that case. He's the 

lessee. Whoever owns the shopping center is the one who can 

ultimately say, "I want that in the back and not in the front." 

I think that's another kind of unfair shot. But the whole burden 

has been placed on the supermarkets to make these contracts, and 

they have, no question, they have these costs. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Mr. Howe, you've made your point. The 

minimum point that you wanted to make. I want to ask you a 

question, thought. 

MR. HOWE: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: And that is, do you have any 

recommendations for changing the law, recognizing, as we've heard 
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in earlier testimony, that these centers and convenience zones 

are closing, and if there are no other centers in those zones, 

all of the retailers in that zone will have the responsibility to 

do something that is the last thing you want to see happen, to 

take back the containers. Now, do you think we need to make a 

midcourse correction? What would it be? 

MR. HOWE: Well, first, and I'm not going to take the 

time to say what's going on out there now. Mr. Margolin's 

touched on some of it, and I think while it's clea t t we are, 

the quantity of convenience zones has exceeded our original 

estimates, maybe we have too much quantity and that's certainly 

something that needs to be looked at. I mean quanti over 

above the minimum legal requirement. But as far as the quality, 

there are some of the problems, of course, that you and Mr. 

Margolin and others are aware of, and they are ... 

CHAIRMAN SHER: That could be fixed by enforcement under 

existing law. I want you to focus on whether you think there 

ought to be any changes, or maybe you're not prepared to make any 

recommendations. 

MR. HOWE: Well, I could be prepared to say this: I 

think that what we have to do and what is going on now, because 

there's no question there is a big problem here. None of us can 

afford to sit by and watch the recyclers leave all these zones. 

That's not in our interest, or our membership or anybody else's 

membership, so I think, yes, we do have to address this now and I 

think part of the thing is that we need more information on 

how ... , what is the present problem and be sure we're identifying 

the things that are causing this. 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, that was the purpose of this 

hearing today, and we don't have a lot of time before the end of 

the session. 

MR. HOWE: I know. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: We're not going to be able to get any 

more information between now and the end of August. We're going 

to have to act on what we have now. 

MR. HOWE: I would hope, and when I say that I'm sa 

within the next week or so. I think as far as I'm concerned, 

we've talked ... , most all of these things will help in some 

combination, have been mentioned today, and its a stion 

hoping we get agreement on what combination of all those thi 

will come together. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Your organization stands ready to 

consider a combination of adjustments that primarily would serve 

the goal of not seeing these convenience zone centers fold up? 

MR. HOWE: Sure. Beyond that, I would simply like to 

see this program remain viable and do what we had hoped it would 

originally. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: That's a great, positive, note on whi 

to end this hearing ... 

MR. HOWE: I'm glad I provided that. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Thank you very much. You always do. 

We're going to adjourn the hearing at this point. Thank you all 

for coming and for your testimony. It was helpful to me, and I 

thank Mr. Margolin. 

# # # # # 
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DIVISION OF RECYCLING ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY REPORT 

5/25/88 

~-----,---------- ., 
I I I I I I I I 

Participant I Number I Nurber I Nurber I Amount 1 Nurber I Amount I Percent I 
Type I of I of I settled and I received I settled and I due from I settled I 

I Visits I Violations I paid 1 I NOT paid I settlements I I 
I I I I 

I I I I I I I 
I Dealers I 1,555 I 822 I 235 I S23,480 I 0 I 0 I 28% I 
I I I I I <cash> I I I I 

I I I 1 1 1 1 s1s,975 ccash> I I 
I Recyclers I 2,609 I 1,105 I 0 1 0 1 382 I $18,975 I 35% I 

(advertising)j I 

I I I I I I 
I Processors I 28 I 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 I 0% I 

I I I I I I I I 

I I I I I I I $37 I 950 

I TOTAL I 4,192 I 1,927 I 235 I S23,480 I 382 I (cash and I 32% I 
advertising) I I 

ttl 
>< 
::c: 
H 
to 
H 
>--3 

H 



EXHIBIT II 

BEVERAGE CONTAINER RECYCLING FUND AND REDEMPTION BONUS ACCOUNT 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT 
(FY 1987/88 PROJECTED AS OF JUNE 30, 1988) 

($ millions) 

A. Total Revenues 

B. Expenditures 

Redemption Value (@ current 53% overall rate) 
Program Admininstration Costs 
Loan Repayments 
Contingency Reserve 

c. Total Expenditures 

Balance (Transferred to Bonus Account) (A - C) 

120.0 

(63.6) 
( 8. 1) 
(10.0) 
( 5. 0) 

6. 

33.3 

***************************************************************** 
BONUS ACCOUNT 

***************************************************************** 
D. Funds available 33.3 

E. Expenditures: 

Local Conservation Grants;ccc Grants (10%) 

Nonprofit, Education Grants and Disbursements (10%) 

Convenience Incentive Payments (20%) 

Total Expenditures 

Balance Available for Bonus Payments (D - E) 
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13.2 
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EXHIBIT III 

DIVISION OF RECYCLING 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COST EXPENDITURES (FY 1987/88) 
($THOUSANDS) 

SALARIES AND WAGES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

General 647 

Travel 220 

Facilities Operations 217 

Consultant Services 2,253 

Equipment 726 

Overhead 1,101 

TOTAL 

(includes projected expenditures to June 30, 1988) 
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EXHIBIT IV 

DIVISION OF RECYCLING AUDITS BRANCH 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COST EXPENDITURES (FY 1987/88) 
($THOUSANDS) 

SALARIES AND WAGES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

General 323 

Travel 110 

Facilities Operations 100 

Consultant Services 1,293 

Equipment 363 

Overhead 550 

TOTAL 

(includes projected expenditures to June 30, 1988) 
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EXHIBIT VI 

CURRENT SYSTEM 

o CURRENT ONE CENT REDEMPTION VALUE PAID TO CONSUMER 
o BONUS PAID TO ALL RECYCLERS AND RETAINED ONLY BY CONVENIENCE ZONE RECYCLER 
o CIP SET AT 20 PERCENT OF BONUS ACCOUNT 

............................................................................................................. ----- .... ~-~~ -· -~ 

II (A) II (B) II 
II············· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · II··················· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · II 
II OVERALL RECYCLING RATE OF 53% II OVERALL RECYCLING RATE OF 65% II 
11····································11····································11 
II Current II Costs Per I Break.Even II Projected I I Costs Per I BreakEven II 

II Status II Container I volunes II Status II Container I Volunes II 
II II Type I (Pounds) II II Type I (Pounds) I I 

········ ·······················ll···········li···········i···········ll···········ll···········i···········ll 
I INCOME II II II II II 
jALUMINUM: II II II II I I 
jo Pounds Per Center II 963 II 1,081 II 1,181 II i. 081 II 
jo Scrap Value/# To Recyclers II $0.650 II II $0.650 II II 
jo Total Revenue II $626 II $1,105 II $767 II $1,105 II 
I II II II II II 
jGLASS: II II II ! I II 
lo Pounds Per Center II 2,323 II 8,313 II 2,848 II 8,313 II 
jo Scrap Value/# To Recyclers II so.o39 11 II $0.039 II II 
lo Total Revenue II $91 II $552 II $111 II $552 II 

II II II II II 
jPLASTIC: II II II II II 
jo Pounds Per Center II 103 II 775 II 126 II 775 II 
jo Scrap Value/# To Recyclers II $0.150 II II $0.150 II II 
jo Total Revenue II $15 II $184 II $19 II $184 II 

II II II II II 
jCIPS AND RETAINED BONUSES: II II II II II 
jo Total Number of Containers II 29,339 II II 35,970 II II 
jo CIP Rate Per Container II $0.040 II II $0.040 II II 
jo Bonus Rate Per Container II $0.006 II II $0.006 II II 
jo Total Revenue II $576 II II $616 II II 
I II II II II II 
I TOTAL INCOME: II s1 ,308 II II s1,513 11 II 
I· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · II··········· II 11···········11 II 
I OPERATIONAL COSTS II $1,841 II $1,841 II $1,841 II $1,841 II 
I······· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · II··········· II II··········· II II 
I NET INCOME II css33) II II ($328>11 II 
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EXHIBIT VII 

40 PERCENT CIP 

o CURRENT ONE CENT REDEMPTION VALUE PAID TO CONSUMER 
o BONUS PAID TO RECYCLERS IN CONVENIENCE ZONES ONLY 
o BONUS RETAINED BY CONVENIENCE ZONE RECYCLERS 
o CIP SET AT 40 PERCENT OF BONUS ACCOUNT 

........................................................................................................................................... 

II (A) II (8) II 
11····································11····································11 
II OVERALL RECYCLING RATE OF 53% II OVERALL RECYCLING RATE OF 65% II 
II···································· II······················ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · II 
II Current II Costs Per I BreakEven II Projected II Costs Per I BreakEven II 
II Status II Container I Volunes II Status I I Container I Volumes II 
II II Type I (Pounds) II II Type I (Pounds) II 

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · II··········· II··········· I··········· II··········· II········· · · I·· · · · · · · · · · II 
I INCOME II II I II II I II 
jALUMINUM: II II I II II I II 
lo Pounds Per Center II 963 II I 781 II 1,181 II I 781 II 
lo Scrap Value/# To Recyclers II $0.650 II I II $0.650 II I II 
lo Total Revenue II $626 II $1,105 I II $767 II $1,105 I II 

I II II I II II I 
jGLASS: II II I II II I II 
jo Pounds Per Center II 2,323 II I 6,006 II 2,848 II I 6,006 II 
jo Scrap Value/# To Recyclers II $0.039 II I II $0.039 II I II 
lo Total Revenue II $91 II $552 I II $111 II $552 I II 
I II II I II II I II 
jPLASTIC: II II I II II I II 
lo Pounds Per Center II 103 II I 560 II 126 II I 560 II 
jo Scrap Value/# To Recyclers II $0.150 II I II so. 150 II I II 
lo Total Revenue II $15 II $184 I II $19 II $184 I II 

II II I II II I II 
jCIPS AND RETAINED BONUSES: II II I II II I II 
lo Total Number of Containers II 29,339 II I II 35,970 II I II 
lo CIP Rate Per Container II $0.080 II I II $0.080 II I II 
jo Bonus Rate Per Container II so.oo6 II I II $0.006 II I II 
lo Total Revenue II s976 II I II $1,016 II I II 
I II II I II II I II 

• jTOTAL INCOME: II s1,708 II I II $1,913 II I II 
I······························ II··········· II I II··········· II I II 
I OPERATIONAL COSTS II $1,841 II $1,841 I II $1,841 II $1,841 I II 
1······························11···········11 I 11···········11 I II 
I NET INCOME II cs133> II I II $72 II I II 
.................................................................. -............................................................................................ -.... - ........ - ~ - ~ --- - - - - '" - '" ~ • N ~ -
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